FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 11/10/2020 at 9:30 AM
1504 3™ Ave Rock Island, IL — County Building, Third Floor Chambers

Forest
The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board Preserve
Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Governor JB Pritzker’s DlStl‘lCt
Executive Order 2020-43, issued on June 26, 2020, continues to limit any gatherings of more than fifty Rock Island County, Illinois

people. Governor JB Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-44, requires that public bodies take steps to provide video, audio, and/or
telephonic access to meetings. The CDC recommends social distancing of at least six feet between persons. Pursuant to the June
12, 2020 amendment to the State of Illinois’s Open Meetings Act (P.A. 101-0640) requiring or relating to in-person attendance by
members of a public body are modified in the requirements 5 ILCS 120-2.02 that “members of a public body must be physically
present” is modified and the conditions in 5 ILCS 120/7 that limit when remote participation is permitted is suspended. Members
of the Commission may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. Due to the social distancing guideline, the public will not be
able to attend the meeting physically. The public may call in remotely to the meeting by dialing 312-626-6799 and entering
Meeting ID: 942 592 50168 when prompted.

. RollCall:
Il. OldBusiness: Executive Committee minutes from October 14, 2020* pg 2
lll.  Public comment:

IV. Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $60,786.41 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $78,254.64 pg 15

Liability Fund claims @ $1,776.00 pg 27 Bike Path Fund claims @ $78.47 pg 28

DFCI Fund claims @ $7,950.00 pg 29 Loud Thunder Improvements Fund claims @ $230.87 pg 30
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $357.09 pg 31 Treasurer’s Disbursements $8,768.88 pg 32

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $158,202.36
V. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 33
VI. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution pertaining to Niabi Zoo Fund FY 21 appropriations* pg 34
VIl. Ordinances:
Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17* pg 36
Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401* pg 37
VIl Other Business:
Consider improvements to the camel yard and building at Niabi Zoo in an amount up to $50,000* pg 38

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 42 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report*

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 56 Jay Verstraete & Todd Collins pg 58 — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 61 Ben Mills = Loud Thunder report* pg 62

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 64 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 69

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building,
Rock Island, lllinois on Tuesday, December 15t at 9:30 AM.



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
OCTOBER 14, 2020

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, D. Cremeens(via phone), A. Normoyle, K.
Maranda, E. Sowards(via phone), L. Moreno(entered mtg at 9:49am via phone), R.
Simmer(entered mtg at 9:55am via phone).

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Zoo Director; Kurt Davis, IT;
April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 9:33 AM on Wednesday, October 14, 2020, in the Rock Island County Building in the
third floor chambers, Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the September Committee and Public
Hearing minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the September Committee and Public Hearing
minutes. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, K. Swanson, E. Sowards.
TOTAL YES 5

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $371,410.56.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in the
amount of $371,410.56. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund.
Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

October 14, 2020 Page 1



MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Maranda seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Resolution regarding the fiscal year
2021 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the Resolution regarding the fiscal year 2021 Niabi
Zoo Fund Appropriations. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

Motion to approve the ordinance authorizing the issuance of Tax Anticipation Warrants in
anticipation of taxes levied for the Niabi Zoo Fund of the Forest Preserve District, Rock Island
County, IL for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the ordinance authorizing the issuance of Tax
Anticipation Warrants in anticipation of taxes levied for the Niabi Zoo Fund of the Forest
Preserve District, Rock Island County, IL for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and
ending June 30, 2021. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Ms. Normoyle asked how much the warrants were for.

Mr. Craver answered that the warrants were for $750,000.00.

Ms. Normoyle asked how long the District would have to pay it back.

Ms. Ewert answered that the District would have a year to pay back the warrants.

President Swanson stated that, in speaking to Mr. Craver and Mr. Jackson, revenues are
expected to rebound. Mr. Jackson and staff have put together a plan to bring in revenue from

additional venues. The Tax Anticipation Warrants should tide Niabi over until next season.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Levy Ordinances for the General Fund,

Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and Development of
Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund.

October 14, 2020 Page 2



MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the Levy Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, and Development of
Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to adopt previous roll call. Mr. Cremeens seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between the District and Niabi Zoo and Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between the
District and Niabi Zoo and Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation. Ms. Normoyle
seconded the motion.

Ms. Normoyle asked to confirm that this document simply formalizes the relationship between
the two entities.

President Swanson confirmed that, yes, that was the purpose of this document. It sets in place
the roles and rules for each entity to interact with the other. Also, do remember that the
Foundation is looking for members.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything from the Auditor’s reports that she
would like to bring attention to.

Ms. Palmer stated that even though the IMRF and Liability Funds looked like they were
overspending, they are not. In the IMRF Fund, the ERI was paid off early, and the District is
already seeing savings from that. In the Liability Fund, as is the case each year since the
District started participating in IPARKS, the lump sum annual fee has been paid.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything from the Niabi Zoo report.

Mr. Jackson stated that Niabi’'s open season will end on November first. Staff is working on
“Boo at the Zoo Lite” instead of the normal Boo at the Zoo event that is done every year.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from the Director’s report that he
wanted to bring attention to.

October 14, 2020 Page 3



Mr. Craver stated that issues remain with importing G/L information from RecTrac into New
World Systems. Staff is still working with the company in order to fix those issues. Mindy
Meyers of the EMA has put in a grant application on behalf of the Sheriff's Office and the
District to replace the electrical board for the well that services Indian Bluff and EMA. In the
event that a storm would knock out power there, they would not be able to perform their
essential functions. So the electrical box would be replaced and a backup generator installed
to provide water to that facility. Hopefully, we will hear about that in the next couple of months.
Parks have been exceptionally busy even though the pandemic.

President Swanson asked that, before the end of the year, if someone could work on a
presentation for those Commissioners who were interested in learning about the G/L reporting.
To walk us through a finances 101. That could be through Zoom. It would be entirely
voluntary, and of course the public would be welcome.

Dr. Moreno thanked Mr. Jackson for his speaking with the reporter who wrote the article in the
paper regarding the passing of one of the lions. It was good to see the article so that the
community can understand instead of just seeing that a lion was gone at the zoo.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

A roll call vote was taken.

A. Normoyle, K. Maranda, D. Cremeens, L. Moreno, K. Swanson, E. Sowards, R. Simmer.
TOTAL YES 7

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Adjourned the meeting at 10:01 AM.

Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

October 14, 2020 Page 4



Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

9z jo T abed WV SH:6E:TT 0202/20/TT uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny
020¢ {eaA dT1 AJYAVI90W
00°000's 0¢0z/Lz/oT  020T/L2/0T  0T0T/LT/0T usdp  [|edsld - SVIAIBS UpNY S0bTZT9 ATIVINYOL dT1SN WSY - T0£20T
(¥5'£S0) 020¢/£2/0T  0T02/L2/0T  020Z/L2/01 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 dd 020C €0 MY SdIW SYFY1-14IMI - SEEL0T
dd
[8°€6 0202/T2/0T  020Z/T2/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo ¥b90152T00 020Z 120 Sdi SdIN SYIYL-143IM3I - GEEL0T
|enjdei3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00'b90°€T$ T suompesuel | 3010AUT sleioL sdiysiaquisw 3 sanq - 00°ZH9 [1e3sp P3(G0
0796 81St
# p1ed!0Z/8/0T 5924
00°pbC 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo [EMOUSY:WYdI  VddI0Z0Z800T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
sanQg NOISSININOD
00°0Z8'CT 0202/T2/0T  020Z/T2/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo sanQ lenuuy  [enUUY 0Z0T TYNOIDIY 31VIS 19 - 6£200T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
0£°£58% T suopdesuel] 8210AU] siejo) Buysiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
uopedl|gnd SadueulpIQ SNOAY
0£/S8 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020Z/12/0T  0C0Z/12/0T usdpo  uopeudo.iddy |enuuy TE€E9%Y  -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVND - LETEO0T
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥£9 1'e39p 13[q0
Se81eS € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e39p P3(GO
02/6/11-02/0T/01
0£°€6T 0z0Z/L2/0T  0T0Z/LT/0T  020T/LT/0T uado LE0THTTISS # PO /9bEZTO0H0 YYINTIED SN - 2£9€0T
TT°STT 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 dd 0T0Z-60U3IA  ANNH TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
¥S'6 0z02/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado abe3sod 60-020d  ANNd TVYINID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
ST'9TES € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1°(q0
dNOYD YNOQA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
S/°8TT 0202/12/0T  020Z/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo Jsauibug walsAs 6EEELTY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 862507
dNOYD YNOQA3S / SAIDOTONHIIL
0S'/b 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo Jzauibug walsAs PTEELTY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOQ3S - 86750T
0796 8ISt # ped!QT
/S1/6'buluieiy!swalsAs
00°0ST 0202/12/0T  0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo JUOWLISA €TH/9 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068407
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
00°9% T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buuiel] - 00"0€9 L3P P3(qO
0796 81St
# pied!0g/Se/6 buluen
009 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado NAD'SHAVdI 89/990/ 1 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 3O
uonedjsiviwpy - ot u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0  9bed

WV SH:6E:TT 0202/20/TT uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

0z/¢/11-02/¥/01 T

68°0Z 0202/12/0T  0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo -5/9280-06/2-96%-60€ 0Z0T 06/2-96 YILLNOYS - 0HZT0T
02/€/11-02/%/0T T
TTeoT 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T uedo -£/t¢/0-0792-961-60€ 0T0T 029Z-961 YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
LT'9ET 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T uado dJZE9T/STTO0 11020Z-60d3A  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
00'900'v$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13(q0
ARy Woousal
Aanins [eaibojoaeydle
00°000't 0202/82/0T 020Z/82/0T  020Z/82/01 usdo JoauQ aseyd 0zZzoTPMIUIL AVYNOD JONIUMVT - 68601
9£69-67Sh#
p1e2:0z/12/6"(eSOdSIp
9bpuyiuoissiwuwo)
009 0202/12/0T  0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo dISeM 02/12/6 TSLT09 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
S6'6vC$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239P P3(q0
S6'61¢C 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  0202/L2/0T uado Jamoiq 1/€8196/ ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
26°€9% ¢ suoipesuel] 9210AUT s|ejo] salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
G6'8€ 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  0202/L2/0T uado yoexe 1y Jepnb 1/€9196/ ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
sselq pue
VAR 74 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo ‘aAleA |leq pspeaiyy 1S§/421 FIVYMAYYH NNIND - 0STEO0T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
SH'SOT'ES G suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0
00°0v9 0¢0z/Lz/0T  020T/L2/0T  0T0T/L2/0T usdp  SUOISSIOUOD POOMBIYY 1€€8 D711 SAOOMQYVH HLVYTOA - SH8E0T
00°0v9 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdp  SUOISSIOUOD POOMBIYY 15¢8 D711 SAOOMAYVH HLVYTOA - SH8E0T
$9'568 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo [ony (osalp 9/220 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
vL'TT6 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo seb papesjun §/220 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
Mmoq[d DAd
£0°£9 0202/T2/0T  020Z/T2/0T  020Z/12/0T usdo pue ‘smauds ‘axe(d |lem T1/9/SS6M ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - £S800T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 3[40
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg gns
MN.wvhr_”Nﬁ $T suondesueld] 30I0AUT S|e]jo] uonegsiuiupy - ot ucwEtmawD ans
£€'98T°/$ $ suopdesuel] S210AU] S|ej0) |enjoeljuo) apISINQ - 00" HH9 |1238p 13(q0
0796 81St
# pledioz/ez/ot1'ebesn
Ayauow!swnsAs
00°0S€C 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado JUOWLISA S6THE9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucwc.b\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z Jo ¢ abeq

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

¥6'6£5'0T$ 8¢ suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10L MeMIul|IT - 06 uswiedsq qns
18°969% € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10) |enjoeljuo) IPISINQ - 00 H9 |1238p 13(q0
(ce€1) 020z/L2/0T  020T/LT/0T  0T0T/LT/0T uado $H90TSZT00 I 020T €D MY SdIW SYFYL-143MI - GEEL0T
SOJIAISS 9)Sem
65°£/9 0¢0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0C0T/12/0T usdo emiull 020 439010 180820€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
I
65°CE 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado #¥90TSCT00 0Z0Z 100 SdiN SdW SYFYL-1¥AM3I - GEE/0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3vp 193[q0
00'0TC$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
0z/og/6
-02/1/6 Yomiul||l
00°0T¢ 0¢0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0C0T/12/0T usdo [e3uas smodeyiod §s8zed DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 1e33p 13([q0
65'STS'T$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
0z/61/0T - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
1S 1T 0z0Z/L2/0T  0T0Z/LT/0T  020T/LT/0T uado 0z/81/6 “ws\B-oN\wm\N 11 020T 0Z8ET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/0g/6-02/1/6
96'vE 0co0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0T02/12/0T usdo Jamas pue Js3em 060 TOOTOLT NOLdIWVH 40 IOVTIIA - 828£0T
0z/v1/0T - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
16°'G9b 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo 02/ST/6 ‘80096-08589 I 0Z60 08589 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
02/¥1/0T - 02/S1/60 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£2T6C 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T uado $00/£-T8259 I 0T60 18S9 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/v1/0T - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£6'76€ 0¢0z/12/0T  020Z/12/0T  0C0T/12/0T usdo 0¢/ST/6 ‘60020-1840€ I 0260 T8Z0E JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/p1/0T - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
08¢ 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado 0Z/ST/6 ‘10/9-0b2yC 11 02OT OvTHC JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0z/v1/0T - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£0°CCT 0co0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0T02/12/0T uado 02/ST/6 *¥T0/9-0T9€C I 0260 0T9ET JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/v1/0T - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6T'/C 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo 02/ST/6 ‘€10/9-00bEC I 02OT 00bET FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
oz/vi/ot - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥8°08 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T uado 0z/ST/6 ‘£10£9-0ST8T I 0T60 0STST JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/v1/0T - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
G565 0¢0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0C0T/12/0T usdO 02/ST/6 '920/9-0v6/1 11 0260 Ov6LT JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
79'2£9%  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 1[0
0¢/8¢/11-02/62/0T NOLLYYOd¥0D
8€°CCE 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020T/82/01 uado 90700009£068¥858  0CTT 90T0000  SNOILLYDINNWIWOD WODVIAIW - 618401
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9 40 1 abed

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

0z/9/01

ADYIANT AVMVHLVH

18°981 0¢02/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 0Z/b/6 ‘THOTE-T8800 110260 18800 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
00°0/$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 6unuid - 00°SE9 1239p 3(q0
00°0Z 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/01T usdo  snuwued AlsYdly 020z 209/18 DNI SS3dd ALID avnd - 698%0T
Bunedijdnq 3 Bunuid - 00°SE9 1'€39p =[O
LS'TCP'TS  suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
0z/ST/11-02/91/01
¥5°568 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020T/82/01 uado £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ 0TOT 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
02/6/11-02/01/01
0£°€6T 0coz/Lz/ot  0zoz/LT/oT  0zoe/Lc/oT uado LE0THTTSS # 106 L9PETTO0L0 WYINTIAD SN - 2£9€0T
60°C1C 0c0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0T02/12/0T usdo dJZE9T/SCTO0 1170202-6043A  ANNH TYHINTO SYIYL-1¥AMI - S9EH0T
02/6/11-02/01/01
vT 0zt 0202/12/0T  020Z/T2/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo € T8E T2/S-66L 60€ 00T TT/S-66/ 181V - 112001
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
00°00S'T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0
J9A0D [|om AQ ADIAY3S F3dL
00°00S'T 020Z/81/0T  020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo  S9343 934y3 UMOp 3N 02026260  SNOSTAN vEd NOSTAN ¥ NHOC - 90607
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
mm..ﬂmmﬁ / suonoesuel] 30I0AUT S|ejo | mw__n_n_zm wu:m:wu:_m_)_\‘__mn_wﬂ_ - 00°€CS |Ielep uuw.EO
G/'S6 020z/L2/0T  020T/L2/0T  0T0T/LT/0T uadQ >oojpeaJyy pue 1 [eeS 49 969T29bT DNI AYIANIHOVIN NVLIL - ZEHSOT
auuep
AY dAd pue ‘uin O
19°STT 0¢0z/Lz/oT  020T/L2/0T  0T0T/L2/oT usdp ‘ebneb ainssaid Jojem 880TZ ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26/20T
o1 0¢0z/Lz/oT  020T/L2/0T  0T0T/LT/0T usdo [lo 90T81S TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NILYVIW - 959201
S9|zzou pue
68°95¢ 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo  ‘Buldnod sselq ‘ssesb £650L ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
€9°/bT 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo [paym LETP6Y  1I-VI 4O LNIWAINOI NLLYVIW - 95920T
GE'se 020z/12/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T uado aiempieH Buipjing 8vSHbST FAVMAYVYH 989 - SOTO0T
S9|Xe pue ‘sjpaym
0€'64T 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/0T uado ‘synu x00| ‘syoq 66¢STS TI-VI 40 INAWAINOI NILYVIN - 95920T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
90°061°C$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS I'39p 193[q0
10°/1 0coz/Lz/oT  020z/LT/ot 0coe/Lc/oT usdo shay 6064ST JAVMAYVYH €89 - SOTO0T
97'c€T8'T 0¢0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0C0T/12/0T usdo seb papesjun 02000 0D TI0 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
0S°£6¢ 0¢02/81/0T  020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo Wdn 8209¢ DNI dODV1E ALDD TYL - #09€0T
Jauesp pue ‘deos
€/°ST 0z0Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/01T uado puey ‘pinjy Jaysem 65669 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
95°9¢ 0z0Z/81/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/01T uado I} pue ‘soy  T00°9TTTHT6S 0D YONNOD - 60S00T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wcb\_mawﬂ gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 G abeq

WY Sb:6E:TT 0202/20/TT U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
11'8¢ 0zZ0Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T uado - 0Z/b/6 ‘TO0ES-0T86E 110260 0T86E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
zeog 020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T uado - 0Z/b/6 '80069-TE90E 110260 TE90E FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9/'bET 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 0Z/b/6 ‘SO0PH-1£68C 110260 T£68C FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
SEPPT 020Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T uado - 0Z/b/6 ‘£112S-TE80C 110260 TE80C JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
10°S2T 0¢02/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 02/b/6 'S0069-T€/9T 110260 TEL9T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
88°/T 0zZ0Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T uado - 02/b/6 ‘ZT0T6-08¥CT 110260 08HCT JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
8v'STT 020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T uado - 02/b/6 ‘0¥0SE-TLOTT 110260 TLOTT FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
6/'SS 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 0Z/b/6 ‘S00SZ-0T60T 110260 0T60T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥S'L6 020Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T uado - 02/b/6 ‘99TET-0EH80 110260 0EH80 JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
YL EE 0¢02/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 02/b/6 ‘20TZO-TTE80 110260 TTE80 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
¥S°'ST 0zZ0Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T uado - 02/¥/6 ‘¥10$9-000/0 110260 00020 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96°29 020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T uado - 02/b/6 ‘STO¥9-06/90 1710260 06290 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
GT'€e 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 02/8/6 ‘HT10¥9-0S650 110760 0S6S0 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
ST00T 020Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 02/b/6 ‘€T0H9-0b£S0 110260 04£S0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
€706 0¢02/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 0Z/b/6 ‘€00T9-0/¥S0 110260 0/+S0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
85°S/ 0zZ0Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/01T uado - 02/b/6 ‘TT0H9-0TESO 110260 0ZESO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
A 020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T uado - 0Z/b/6 ‘0T0¥9-0TTSO 110260 OTTSO FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1218 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 0Z/b/6 ‘TT0¥9-00640 110260 00640 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6/L°€8 020Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 02/b/6 ‘£Z0H9-069%0 110260 069+0 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/9/01 ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
et 0¢02/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo - 02/b/6 ‘€bT6b-0£620 110260 05620 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
8/°9¢ 0zZ0Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T uadO - 0Z/b/6 ‘€606S-TELT0 110260 TELTO FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
dapuny] pno1 - T6 Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey )@ snQ 0I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 9 abeq

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

€998 0z0Z/L2/0T  0T0Z/LT/0T  020T/LT/0T uado 90IAIS [amo} doys LTEELESIOY Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
9£'86/ 0z0z/cz/0T  0T0Z/cz/0T  020z/Te/ot uado seb papesjun 75000 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
Jaueg pue
TT°vT 020¢/2z/0T  0202/72/0T  020Z/Tz/oT usdo  ‘sqing ‘Iauaysayy Jie 0602 DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
£6'61 020¢/2z/0T  0202/7Z/0T  020Z/Tz/oT uado sqinq TLLKST TAVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
$€°08T 0202/12/0T  020Z/12/0T  020Z/12/01 uado pos 39|jed 0658t ONI A0S SAILID NIAIS - ££9€0T
06'S6€ 0202/12/0T  0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 uado yonsbeyy syym 0198y OV1d 3911S3Ud - ¥8EEOT
D71 44NL ANVIOOVIIHD
00'6/£'T 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdp  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jjob 808TZ8ANI / S12NA0¥d 44NL 1SIMAIIN - SZT90T
9'v1€ 0202/81/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/01T usdo Beyy Jjob uieid S6658% OV14 I911STYUd - ¥8EE0T
78'82¢ 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo dno onserd 6098 OV1d 3911STUd - $8EE0T
0Z'€T0'T 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo pos 78401 ONI NOILDNYLSNOD ANIIATY - 149207
S|eoiwayd 9SIN0d JSTYdYILNT YITAL vad DTl
00°2€T'T 020Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdo  J|ob pue ‘paas sseib Sb//S  TYNOILYNYILNI ANI1GYILSVYIN - 9b//0T
00°0SZ 020Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdQ  s|ea1wayd 3SIN0D Jjob NI-Z¥8£1S0 S10NA0Yd M8A - S6500T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
86°/S0'TT$ 9f suoloesuel] JI0AUT S|e10] Japunyl pnoT - T6 Juswiuedaqg gns
£9'b5$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10) |enjoeljuo) IpISINQ - 00" H9 |1238p 13(q0
0Z/91/1T - 02/£1/01
€95 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/0T usdo SOIAIDS Wiely $/£19906/ SONIATOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00" ¥H9 11233p 13[q0
0/'SES$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] s|ejudy - 00°6£9 I'eI9p 193[q0
0z/1£/01-02/1/01 NI OZH
0£°S€ 0z0Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/01T uado [B3USJ JBUORIPUOD  0ZOT 090v£C S8M / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
59'806't$ € suonoesuel| SJ0AUT S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E€9 11232 193[q0
SbS6 8TGH #
p4ed’0z/8/0T1:buiuesp
00°'S/6 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  020Z/L2/01 usdo jueyondss synm 028001866 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
yiiess o3 Jiedas 0202
€818 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado Jojjuswssinquial  quIIDY UIodY STIIW € NIWVCN3E - $990T
Jamod Ino paypouy
wJo3s f1spuny
CTSIT'T 0202/8T/0T  02T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdp  pnoT 3e IoMm [ed13IR 6866 0D JIY1D3T13 ALID TYL - 909£0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
79'G88'T$ €2 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
0z/9/01 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
07°90T 0zZ0Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T uado - 02/b/6 ‘¥00CS-T650F 110260 T650% FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Jopunyl pnoi -T6 u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 3Is9104 - QET pun4
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223434','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223435','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 £ abed

WV Sb:6€:TT 0202/20/TT Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

AlddNS YOLOW ATONYY

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

£€9°9¢T 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo sy 8TTZOTANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
19A0D
youms pue ‘uid smoay ¥00ALNO NYIIIIWY
S8'0£6 0202/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdo  ‘ssjzzou ‘iojowl 1eab TTCZST0T  Lv3AD / INFWAINOI TIVM NVA - GS590T
¥O0ALNO NYIIIIWY
09'96 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020T/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo BIETe| 9/£SSZ0T  LvY3Y¥D / INIWAINOI TIYM NVA - SSS90T
86'9T 0¢0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  0T0T/ST/0T usdo 3wy Aynn LPPbST JYVMAAVH 989 - SOT00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
¥9°ST 020Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdo sbnid sileds  9TSZ0TANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW aTONYY
96’ TP 0202/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdo SIBYY 10 OTELOTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY 01NV - 8+200T
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
LE'EST'TS TT suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| salddngs asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd°TTS 1e32p 192[q0
08°S0¢ 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  020Z/L2/01 usdp esipueyolaly doys old  +T/9¥6200T ONI 4109 INOLSIDATE - SE690T
ANVdWOD
STTL 0z0z/z/0T  0T0Z/cz/0T  020T/Te/ot uadpo  ssipueydisy doys oid £680S0Z£6 SIVS 410D AVMVTIVD - T+8/0T
ANVdINOD
STTL 020¢/2z/0T  0202/72/0T  020Z/Tz/oT usdp  ssipueyataly doys old 9680502£6 SITVS 4109 AVMVYTIVD - TH8£0T
ANVdINOD
ST 0coz/zz/o1  0T0z/ez/oT  0ToT/ze/oT usdp  ssipueydsay doys oid $680502£6 STVS 4109 AVMVTIVD - TH8/0T
ANVdWOD
07’49 020¢/zz/0T  0T0Z/7e/0T  020Z/Tz/oT usdQ  asipueydssy doys o.d 802£0T2E6 SITVS 4109 AVMVYTIVD - TH8£0T
ANVdINOD
0T'£9 020¢/2z/0T  0202/22/0T  020Z/Tz/otT usdp  ssipueydtay doys oid 0£2£0T2€6 SITVS 4109 AVMYTIVD - TH8£0T
ANVdWOD
0S°ZhT 0z0z/cz/0T  0T0Z/ce/0T  020z/Te/ot uadpo  ssipueydisy doys oid 1/2L0TTE6 SIVS 410D AVMVTIVD - T+8/0T
ANVdINOD
STTL 020¢/2z/0T  0202/7e/0T  020Z/Tz/oT usdp  ssipueyataly doys oid 0bEL0TTEG SITVS 4109 AVMVYTIVD - TH8£0T
ANVdINOD
STTL 020¢/cz/0T  020Z/ce/0T  020Z/Te/ot usdp  ssipueydsay doys oid PrELOTTEG SIVS 4109 AVMVTIVD - T80T
ANVdWOD
0S'ThT 020¢/2z/0T  020Z/7e/0T  020Z/Tz/oT usdQ  asipueydssy doys o.d LTTTTTTEG SITVS 4109 AVMVYTIVD - TH8£0T
ANVdINOD
0T'/9 020¢/2z/0T  0202/2Z/0T  020Z/Tz/ot1 usdp  ssipueydtay doys oid 102CTTCE6 SITVS 4109 AVMYTIVD - TH8£0T
2Lv0T 0202/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdp  ssipueydtay doys oid TE£06£6200T ONI 4109 INOLSIDATE - SE690T
saljddng asipueydid doys 04d - Sd'TTS [1233P 93[O
99'95/'/$ €T suonoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
3STYdYILNT YITAL vad DTl
S/'EV8 0z0Z/L2/0T  0T0Z/LT/0T  020T/LT/0T uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b £S6/S TYNOILYNYILNI ANI1GHILSYW - 9bZ/0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AI3SdId 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIJ
1/9 15310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

9z Jo g 9bed WV SH:6E:TT 0202/20/TT uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€0'TE6 0202/61/0T  0T0Z/6T/0T  020T/6T/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 ‘01059-06T6/ 91 0Z60 0616/ JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0€'1E 0202/6T/0T 0T0Z/6T/0T  020Z/61/0T usdo 0z//2/8 'TT059-08682 dI 0260 0868L FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
¥0°09T'T 0202/61/0T 020Z/6T/0T  020Z/61/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 *11059-0//8/ 91 0260 0/48L FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
0z/t/01 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€5°G 0z0z/61/0T  020Z/6T/0T  020Z/61/0T uadO - 02/1/6 ‘£1089-0ZETT €I 0T60 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
SIAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 1e3sp P3(G0
£8'68% T suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|e01 suopEdIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (e3P P3(GO
[8°68 0202/T12/0T  0T0Z/12/0T  020Z/12/01 uado dJZE9T/STTO0 91 020260d3IA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
9T'ELTS T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|eI0L SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IDP 13(q0
€998 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/0T uado IAS [pmoy doys  £0£2SL290k Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
€998 020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T uado 0IAs [pmoy doys  /86440H90k Z ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVINID - 168/0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISS04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
7/L'696'T$ £ suonesuel] 3210AU] S|ejoL saseydind pood - 00°9CS |1232p 193[q0
0
8/vE8'T 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  0202/L2/0T usdQ suOISSEOUOD 3SNOY gnpd  ZOTSUOISSIOU0) 44N179 NVIANI--HSYD ALl3d - S6£H0T
Sb'L 0202/8T/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdp suoisssouod asnoy gnpP ZSHBETTZ8Y S3J0LS A0O04 J3A-AH - 802201
678C 8CSY # p1ediQT
/£1/6:SU0ISS2OU0DDDA
98'pE 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/0T uado -AH 6/£569 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
678¢C 8¢Sb # pledi0z
/6T /6SU0ISSEOU0D DA
88'6¢ 0202/8T/0T  02T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo -AH 76/£€9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
68T 8TSY # pledine
[¥2/6:SU0ISSEOU0D DA
061 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo -AH LLTSY9 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
06'9¢ 020Z/ST/0T  0T0Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdQ suoisseduod 3snoy qnpP  OH98EESHBS S3J0LS A004 J3A-AH - 80Z20T
NI OzH
§6°0C 0202/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T  020Z/ST/0T usdo 133em pamoq G/6TSP0 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - 0T8/0T
saseya.und pood - 00°9¢S [!eep 193[q0
66'Gt$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
66'St 0202/12/0T 0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo Ja3eay Ayinn YT/HST FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
79'082'1$ £ suonpesuel] 3210AU] siejo| salddng @oueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
96’ TP 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/0T uado SR 10 6TTZOTANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223439','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223440','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223441','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 6 abed

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

1$°987'09% 6T Suolpesuel] 9210AUT S|e10| DAIRSDId 39104 - OET pund
1$'987'09% 6T Suolpesuel] 9210AUT S[e10| DAIDSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
15°v6$ € suopoesuel| I0AUT S|e10] Hded uedloq - £6 uawyedsq gns
15463 € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT sjejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
0¢/L1/60 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9/°'6€ 0z0Z/L2/0T  0T0Z/LT/0T  020T/LT/0T uado 0Z/81/8 ‘9T0H/-0S89€ A 0T60 0S89E JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
02/91/0T - 02/£1/60 ADYANT AVMYHLYH
67°9¢ 0z02/£2/0T  020Z/L2/0T  020Z/L2/0T usdo '9T0b/-0S89€ ¥A 0ZOT 0S89E JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
oz/zi/ot - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
981 0¢0z/1Z/0T  020T/12/0T  0T0T/12/0T usdo 02/11/6 ‘HT10¥£-090LE ¥A 0T60 090LE FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sa0IMI9S AN d1qnd - 00°LE€9 1e39p 193[q0
)led aduetioq - £6 uswpedsq qns
SL'SYE'LTS 8G suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejol njg uelpug - 6 uawiedsg gns
weres € suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00" H9 [1e18p 123(q0
(¥S'6) 020¢/£2/0T  0T02/L2/0T  020Z/L2/01 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 91 020C £0 MY SdW SYIFYL-1¥AM3I - SE€/0T
a1
L9°ES 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado #¥90TSCT00 0Z0Z 100 SdiN SdIW SYFYL-143MI - GEEL0T
SDIAIBS 3)SeM Jin|g
62'66¢C 020Z/8T/0T 0z0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/01 usdo uelpu1 0z0z Jeqwaidas 878920€ ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
len3dei3uo) spisIngO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
0/'/68'T$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 3[40
SsAep paj|iq JaA0 3patd IDIAY3S TVLNIY DSy
(00°00t) 0z0z/z/0T  0T0Z/cz/0T  020Z/Te/ot uadQ [ejusd Juswdinba ot} Z00-+9960/98T ATYIWHOL STYLNTY AILINN - H8HE0T
0¢/v¥1/01-02/9/01 IOIAYIS TY.LNIY DSy
0T'SET'T 0zZ0Z/8T/0T 0Z0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/01T usdo  |ejuad J0jeABdX® IUIW  TO0-49960/98T ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
02/1€/01-02/1/01 NI OcH
052 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo [e3ua. Jasuadsip 9/TTSH0 S8 / LY4OdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01807
0z/og/6
-02/1/6 4nig uelpul
00°0Z 0zZ0Z/8T/0T 0Z0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo [e3uas smodeyiod ¥S8¢7td DNI HO3L NIV¥A 989 - $0T00T
NOILLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo uaJ aulydew 0} S/060d350T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IVY V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 13[q0
v1'SESC$ [/ suondesuel] S210AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13(q0
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
69'+0¢ 0z0Z/6T/0T 0T0Z/6T/0T  020T/6T/0T usdo 0z//2/8 ‘91059-0b208 dI 0260 04208 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
0z/82/6 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
65°ST 020Z/61/0T 02Z0Z/6T/0T  020Z/61/01 usdo 0z//2/8 ‘02059-0196/ €I 0260 0196/ JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
0z/82/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
96°9/7T 0z0Z/6T/0T 0T0Z/6T/0T  020T/6T/0T uado 0z//T/8 ‘21059-00v6/ 91 0260 00¥6/L FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAI3S3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223438','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223437','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223436','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223568','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z J0 0T 9bed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

00'vZH'1$ T suopoesuel] 2010AUT S|ejo I JO 23e1S dY3 03 dnQ Xe sd|es - 0T'80T 1e3°p 3[40
0z/v/ot
xey sgjes Jaquiaydas ZN
00°vTh'T 0¢0z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T uado ‘anuaAay Jo 3da@ I 02/0T L2LT#Dd 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£H0T
71 Jo @)e)S AY) 0} AN XeL s3|es - 0T'80T [12I=p 193(q0
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY S0I0AUT 938 JUSWARd o3 paAldday 31ed 1/9 91eg ong o3eq 9JI0OAUT  Uosesy pleH smejs uondidsaq 9010AUT "ON 92I0AUT JOpUSA
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
J1LI)SI
02Z/T£/0T - 02/10/0T 2buey 23e@ aNQ 2I0AU] pEsta

JAIISIIJ
1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99331WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 17 abed

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

£€7967SP
'02/9/0T ‘swiom
£5°99T 0zoz/€2/0T  020z/€2/oT  020z/£2/0T usdo  fwied 3D jeH doL 0686 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
vE'SE 0202Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado 9onpoud jewiue 0TSSLT6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
89°0L 0202Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado 9onpoud jewiue 1860816£C VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
Sb'E8E 0202Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado 9onpoud jewiue Th6bL16ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
89'1€C 0202Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado 9onpoud jewiue $ES08T6ET VYMOI OJSAS - #08£0T
£9'99% 0202Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado 9onpoud jewiue TE08L16€T VYMOI OJSAS - #08/0T
saleq €8
00959 0202/9T/0T  02T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T usdo  -Aey xiw sseib eyjeye 02800T S14390Y z<>w - 968/0T
DOMSANIT
00'+S 0202/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/01T usdo sbuiaeys auid 08 7889 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
67998 0¢0Z/91/0T  020Z/91/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo PIp [ewiue $599712 ONI TIIIW ITAIVAd ¥3TLSIN - 2LE0T
00°0S 0¢0Z/91/0T  020Z/91/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo 33em uojjeb g £569/2/ ONILNATILSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
059 020Z/91/0T  020Z/91/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo 33em uojjeb g ¥S69/2L ONILNATILSIA NOSNHOL - ZT£20T
ONI
08902'Z 0202/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T usdo 1apio jeaw ¥69EE0  ONIIOVd WYSYYEAN TvHLINID - 8E€00T
peay Japuodsuesy FAVMQAYUYH
6v'LL 0¢0Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T usdo aldninw g sAay €07T087€ INTVA INYL YOATYL - $/SE0T
€€°/0€ 0202/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T usdo 2onpo.d [ewiue 0b/69T6£C VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
02'65S 0202/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T usdo 2onpo.d [ewiue £GETLTBET VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
0C'SEL 0202/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T uado 1Ip [ewiue SbT612Z ONI T1IW ITIIVAd ¥ITLSI - TLELOT
0529 0202/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T usdo 123em uojjeb g 9789/2/ ONLLNETY1SIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
judwWIYdIUF 1B dle) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq qns
18'022% { suonoesuel| 9210AUT S[e10] SIUDAZ |eads 3 wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsaq gns
00'00T$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sang - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
reTkesy 102/0g/6
00°00T 0z0z/82/0T  020Z/82/0T  020Z/82/0T uado ‘diysioquisy ‘vz €02 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiyssaquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3sp P3(q0
mm..ﬂm% T suonoesueld] a2l0AUT S|e]jo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°Cg9 |leyep uuw.EO
€6'1S 0z0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  020Z/12/0T uado dDZE9T/STTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-60Y3IA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-LYIMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
88'89% ¢ suoiesuel] 90I0AUT S|EJ0] SDJIAIDS |BUOISSDJ0d - 00 TEI |1eIvp P3(q0
Tbeeioz/s/ot
88°'cC 0202/82/0T 0202/82/0T  020Z/82/01 uado ‘Jpd podxs ‘2qopy  82Z0SCT/TT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068407
TSy
'02/9/01 ‘eseqeiep
00°St 0z0z/82/0T  020Z/82/0T  020Z/82/0T usdo  4933UN|OA 1SO1SIBIOA 8295b€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223583','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 9beq

WY Sb:6E:TT 0202/20/TT U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

880€€0SH -0¢/2/0T

S/°T0T 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  ‘sqinqg yby ‘uozewy 2T20916 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SP 02/S/0T

89'T¢ 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020Z/82/01 usdo  ‘|]oompoom ‘uozewy 9529TEY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
880££0St ‘02/S/0T

96'6ST 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T02/82/0T usdo  ‘sqing yby ‘uozewy 0S92H8T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
88££0SY ‘02/9/0T

G0€8T 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo  ‘uswyouue fuozewy  £T9TE9/-ETT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
‘0z/L/o1 ‘Buippaq

06'1€ 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado eus ‘uozewy 9y Z8hH8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SH 02/8/0T

6°St 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo  “uswydLUS fuozewy €19T€92 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/8/0T “uswyduus

80°6/ 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T02/82/0T uado wodypejauljsiels PTI6TZEM MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
88£0£0SH ‘02/8/0T

8¢9 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo SWIOM Hews}dd 0202800T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/6/0T “uswyduus

L0'TEY 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  ‘|eusWUOIIAUg 0RO ceees MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0St ‘0¢/11/0T

68°€61 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo ‘seno|b ‘a|ged {uozewy /879 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘02/TT/0T

PE'ST 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  ‘uswyduus ‘uozewy ££05895 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0St ‘02/2T/0T

60°0p 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo x4 |ewiue ‘sussiblep G99 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

26219 0coz/sz/ot  0zoz/sz/oT  0coz/se/oT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue £80£8T6EC VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201

£0'689 0coz/sz/ot  0zoz/sz/oT  0coz/sc/oT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 7S8816£C VYMOI 0JSAS - #0820T

15°9¢€ 0coz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0coz/sc/oT usdo 2onpoud |ewjue $18S8T6EC VYMOI 0JSAS - 08201
££08/¢St '02/01/01

00°9¢ 0z0z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 uado X [ewiue fpewiep SThE6S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
€££29627SY ‘02/TT/6 X

00HTT ocoz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0zoz/cz/oT usdo  |ewjue !Bruqg P1ISIA /65019 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2967SH
‘0e/ze/6 ‘swiom

L0°9/T 0z0z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 uado  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog 6£789 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€2962SY
‘0z/cz/6 ‘swiom

/S'STT 0coz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0coz/sc/oT usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy 67586 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€296CSY ‘02/be/6 X1

66'6S 0z0z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 usdo  |ewiue !Bniqg UISIQ 650£09 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223571','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223572','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223582','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 €7 abeq

WY Sb:6E:TT 0202/20/TT U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

880££0SH
'02/91/6 ‘selddns

0T 'bLY 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy p1ZSTCT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/91/6 oM

L1°8€ 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado ‘Buippaq ‘uozewy 802008t YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘02/12/6

66'€C 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo ‘9|eds !uozewy /205965 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£0SP ‘0¢/1¢/6

9/'86 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020T/82/01 uado  ‘sdsip 1eay ‘uozewy £990156 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY
'02/12/6 *pooy

16'61 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo gesd ywJiay ‘od3ed /54789 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'02/12/6 ‘seanixy sqing

08°6ST 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado jeay "199|4 B wied €€0/8EPT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘02/Tz/6

Sb'66T 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  ‘sqinq jesy ‘uozewy £4990¢7S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SY
'0z/€e/6 uswyduus

68°€80°¢E 020z/82/0T  020Z/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo 'sopseld HeseQ 124143 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'0¢/vz/6 'sainq

9T'+9 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo wnienbe ‘uozewy £TTH9ET MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘0T/cT/6
!saiddns wnpenbe

STt 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo ‘wnyenby a0y €THL6T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘02/ve/6

G6°08T 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo uswiyonus ‘ledAed adsd MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SP ‘0¢/ve/6

G6°08T 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  fuswydLUd ‘edAed HESY6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£€0SY ‘02/ve/6

98°00T 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  ‘uswyduuB ‘udjjeAey r0b0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘0¢/ve/6

6€°9€T 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020Z/82/01 usdo  ‘buigny ‘1994 3 wey 7840 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0St ‘02/€/0T

9G'TET 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T07/82/0T usdo ‘@onpoud ‘saniH 8CLIET MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££SY
'0¢/2/01 ‘selddns

$8°SbE 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020T/82/01 uado [ewiue Iuozewy 6£920€T MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA

siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H

PLISI(q
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223642','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223654','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 1 abeq

WY Sb:6E:TT 0202/20/TT U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

880€€0SY 02/52/6

98’11 0coz/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo  uBWYDHUS fuoZewy 0998178 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY ‘02/S2/6

8T'/€ 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo  “uswyduus ‘uozewe 6TOET8T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0St ‘02/S2/6

88°/9T 020z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo “uswydHUR Bedyews 02526 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
‘oz/sz/6 ‘oonpoad

9L'€T 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo [ewiue ‘93A-AH [¥S8T60T8Y MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY
'02/8¢/6'sdinq

LE7T0T 0coz/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T uado yby ‘Buippaq ‘uozewy 05278006 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'02/8¢/6 ‘sissuiejuod

LT1'SE 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/6T/0T uado 'sbo.4 s,ysor 6006+0TTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0St ‘02/0€/6

95°CT 0coz/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo  ‘sqinq ybi ‘uozewy 1-2220916 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'0z2/0€/6 uswydLUD

66'8€ 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T uado boepulEiels T-bCTI6TZEM MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€0SY
'0z/1/0T ‘@dnpoid

8°09 0coz/62/0T  020Z/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo [ewiue ‘39A-AH 6£09508+8S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880£€05H
‘0z/€/0T ‘s

YT 12T 020z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T uado ‘Bunisauibuz enby $€69¢ YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880£ESY
‘0z/</o0t1 ‘selddns

00'8¥¢ 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo [ewjue ‘uozewy T-6£920€T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880£€0SH ‘02Z/€/0T

00’8 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo  ‘uswyduus ‘fuozewy 9906+£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T

vE'se 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 80TT6T6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201

00°S/ 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado J33em uojeb g Y0TLL2L ONILLNATILSIA NOSNHOC - ZT£20T
68£GETSY
!02/91/6 siomeinyybiu

Sv'es 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo ‘BuisquilL £600T610T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68£SETSY
'02/0€/6 siomend

1€ 0c0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T07/82/0T usdo yb6u ‘suiequrL 96+¢26+0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
880££0SY
'02/S1/6 ‘solddns

TE9eT 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T uado [ewjue ‘uozewy  HTIHSTZI-ETT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

srouyq[[ XPmoy pueps) Poy

PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223678','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223679','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223680','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223682','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223684','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223687','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223688','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 ST abeq

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

LT'T60°2T$ 0T suonoesuel] S210AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI 1e3ep 1=[q0
880££0SY
'02/1/0T ‘uonews.in
00°SST 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo ‘suonews.d 319d 20 S90T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/9/0T
65°6b€ 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo  ‘Aquessem Aeix !punos 8€CETE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
00°€0€ 0c0z/cz/oT  020T/€T/0T  0T0T/cT/oT uado shdotoau uoy| 89901-0C SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
DLLOVIdOYIHD MY
00°02T 0202/91/0T  020Z/91/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T uado ol |ewiue 902/¥T SHYON Vv9d T1IHVD M JINVHS - 18601
DILOVYdOYIHD MY
00°0% 020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado oliyo ewiue 0T/ 1T SHYON v9d T1IHVD M JINVHS - 186/0T
DILOVYdOYIHD MY
00°0% 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo olIYo |ewjue S0z/be SHYON v9d T1IHVD M JINVHS - 186/0T
ZN 02/0T ‘vodsuen
00°00€'T 020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T usdo Jewiuy ‘Yey uelg STLI#Dd 00Z I9VIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
02/S/01 ‘yodwy
|ewliue-Ja)01q “n_._.._ ZN
ST'168 0202/s0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T usdo  |uopeussiul JuesisSW 02/0T 8TLT#HD 007 I9VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£40T
YILINTD TUYD
7856y 020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T uado SODIAIDS 1A 8000SS AJVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILINID FUVD
19'96%'% 020Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T uado SDIAIDS J2A 6bCTSS AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 193[q0
6Ev$ T suopesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acsueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€CS 12I9p 109[q0
Jleda. Joou-asnoH
65'vC 0202/s0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T uado 35009 3oNQ Yonq ¥2/69 ONI SAQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
96'8/6'€T$ /[ sSuonRoesuel] 3DI0AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
16°G/S 0coz/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0CT0T/62/0T uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 99/£6T6£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
(98°vt) 0¢0z/62/0T  020Z/62/0T  0CT0T/62/0T usdo 3pa.d 8T1T08T6ET VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
vE'SE 0coz/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue £65S8T6ET VYMOI 8@% - $08/01
OOMSANIT
00'#bS 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado sbuiaeys suid 08 £689 3 IN3IX) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
S6°'TTh 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado 9p0430913 €69/9T1¢T 0D HOVH - £Z8T0T
880££0SY
'02/62/6 ‘punjai
(b2'9) 0202/62/0T 0202/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdQ xe) sajes ‘wod udjjeAey 0202626 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
880££0SP ‘02/92/6
00°'¥8 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado ‘buigny ‘uozewy 1299b/S MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223689','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223577','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223690','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 971 abeq

WV SH:6E:TT 0202/20/TT uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

dnoy¥s
00°00S 0202/€2/0T  020Z/€2/0T  020Z/£2/01 uado diysiaquisw 0202-20-ZIN  HOY3IYLNO NOILVYAYISNOD 00Z - 6£££0T
sdiysiaquaw 18 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
66'61¢$ T suopdesuel| 3210AU] S|ejol sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep 13O
L/8¥STSY
'02/£/0T ‘eses)
66'61¢C 0202/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020Z/£2/01T uadp 9beysod ‘samogAsuld 788Y6TH0TE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1239p 12[q0
95 18v$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1232p 199[q0
£€296¢Sb '02/S1/6
‘suoyd/ysuiaiul
1£°€0p 0202/€2/0T  020Z/€2/0T  020Z/£2/01 usdo ‘wooelpay HYESADDH MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
S8°/L 0202/12/0T  0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-60d3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 93[O
66'+10'T$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
—— Hqiyxe bop auieid
Aanuns [edibojoaeydie 02,201
00°000'T 0202/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020Z/82/0T usdo 40 3UQ aseyd 0ozIqeiN AV¥NOD IDONIUMVT - 68601
LL8YSTSP
‘0z/9/0T ‘uonduosgns
66’1 0coz/cz/oT  0T0Z/€T/0T  0ToT/cz/oT usdo Jpd ‘aqopy 0££€802/T1T YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY04d - 00°TEY [1239p 193[q0
66'88% T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
6688 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdp  julod ssadde SSfRUIM 9€€T/b21q d¥0D TYNOILYNYILNI IHS - 29//0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
Sb'20c$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns asipueydsow doys P9 - SH'ZTS |12I9P 13(q0
v ey L/8VSTSY
'0Z/11/0T ‘syusweulo
-9sipueydisw
Sb'20¢ 0202/€2/0T  020Z/€2/0T  020Z/£2/01 usdo doys yib ‘jedAed 8LLEX MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
sa1|ddns asipueydsaw doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€I9P 193[q0
uonensiuIWpy - QT uswyedsq gns
€6'6G1°'9¢$ 06 Suonoesuel] JI0AUT S[e10] JudwWIYdLIUg @ d4e) |ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 1uswiedsq gns
9'6£$ T suopdesuel| 210AU] S|ejo] |2AedL - 00"EEI [1233P 3(q0
e 68ESETSY
9b'6€ 0¢0z/8z/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo  ‘0z/12/6 ‘1on4 ‘saAse) 02THb9 YNVE 1SIMAIW L1S¥I4 - 068+0T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
mm.mN% T suonoesueld] 3a2I0AUT S|e]jo] suonediunuuwo) - 00°Cg9 |leyep uuw.EO
§6°ST 0z0Z/12/0T  0T0Z/TZ/0T  020Z/12/01 uado dDZE9T/STTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-60Y3IA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T

suonEdIUNWWO) - 00°ZEI [1219P 1930
jJuBWIYDLIUT B B4B) [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswyedsqg gns
9AI9S1( 159404 - ZE uswiedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pun

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 316 oNg 918 22I0AU]T Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
02/T€/0T - 02/10/0T dbuey 318 anQ SIIOAU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223569','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 /T abed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

[8'TY 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado sasip-saljddns doys STHTL ONI SQYVYNAW - Z6£20T

A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY

89'6 0z02/62/0T 0z0Z/62/0T  020Z/62/0T usdo saiddns doys 6¢80TTAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007

TAYMAYYH

4311 0coz/cz/oT  0T0Z/€T/0T  0T0T/cT/oT usdo sbuu Asy /65818 ANTVA 3INYL YOAIIL - #/SE0T

TAYMAUVH

S0'8¢C 0z0Z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 uado SsAey 8/1T/€9 INTVA 3NYL JOAFYL - H/SEOT

[AVA4 0z0Z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 uado siayly X414 d¥0D Y3114 HLIWS - $6/£0T

GE'€T 0z0Z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 uado saliddns doys 71502 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T

£8'vb 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T uado lo-sa1iddns doys LT1STH-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T

10°6HS 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T uado [ony 69220 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T

SPEPT 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado  e3e4ou0d-sayiddns doys 6£T0L ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T

95°CC 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado saliddns doys 68669 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T

89°'TCT 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/0T uado Jauesp |moq VH09SST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T

88'91 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado mmﬁ%m gmﬁ #09SST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
sal|ddns Jiedau

6201 0202/S0/0T  0zZ0Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T uado Joop sdueusjulEW 99/69 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
Jsuesp

TT8sh 0z02/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T uado ulelp ‘usa.os [eunn TLESST 0D A1ddNS NY¥3ILSIM LVIUD - 9€910T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZZS 1e39p 13[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNjIPded - 8T Juswnedaq gns

€C9TH LTS GT suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) uones3siuIwpy - QT Juswedsq gns
8b'05'8$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] s|ejo) sapuaby 19Y30 03} 13jsuel] - ZT'T66 [123SP 13(q0
020 40 Joypend pig 0 Nv3INg SYOLISIA
8v°0vS’8 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  0202/L2/0T usdo 10y UORNQUIUOD %Sz Z0ZAMIUODERD 8 NOLLNIANOD S3ILID avnd - 60TE0T
sapuaby 1aY10 03 J3jsuei) - ZT'T66 [123dp 13[q0
£8'992'2$ G suopoesuel] 32l0AU] S|ejo] |enjoesjuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'vH9 11e39p 3[40
98°/0¢ 0202//2/0T  0202//2/0T  0202/L2/0T uado #¥90TSZT00 ZN 020Z £0 MY SdIW SYFY1-143IM3 - GEE/0T
£/8vSTSP 102/L/0T
00'6vt 0coz/cz/oT  0T0Z/€T/0T  0T0T/cT/oT usdp ‘9 3das ‘bngisl0005 081¢ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
LL8%STSY '02/L/0T %
00°£80'T 0202/€2/0T  020Z/€2/0T  020Z/£2/01T usdo  Bny/Aing ‘Bngi21000S 8986 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
685 0202/TZ/0T  020Z/T12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo abesn Ayjuow £88€80-1IS ONI ADOTONHDIL IWILVAON - 1S8£0T
ZN
£0'+9¢ 0202/12/0T 0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 0Z0Z 100 SdiN SdIW SYF¥1-14IM3I - GEE/0T
|enjdes3uo) 3pIsIN - 00'H9 (1232p 193[q0
¥0'109'v$ T suonoesuel | 910AU] siejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 13[q0

W31SAS O4NI S3ID3dS
¥0' 10Ty 020¢/82/0T 0T0Z/8¢/0T  020Z/82/01 uado diyssequisw T8TT0TC TLNI AT4IWIOL 09£S3AIDAdS - £€£20T
sdiyssaoquiaw 33 sanq - 00°CH9 (1e3ep 130
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
02Z/T£/0T - 02/10/0T 2buey 23e@ aNQ 2I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) d9AI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223427','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223433','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223429','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223431','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223576','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223573','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223574','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223575','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 8T abeq

WY Sb:6E:TT 0202/20/TT U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

£10ThCSH
'02/91/6 ‘syed

¥S28T 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T usdp  Je3eBy ‘sued |jo4ie) £ScT0Tsd MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
€10TheSt
'0z/€¢/6 ‘syed
08°'€€C 0coz/62/0T  020Z/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo  Js3edy ‘sped jjole) ve8101sd MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
6L°8 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado syed Jojeb 6ECTTTAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00'v2) 0coz/6z/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo Apa.d $0T9T000S  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
91T 0¢0z/62/0T  020T/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo syled Jojeb LETTTTAUQS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
69'9€ 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/87/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo sioydue 0S8vLELY 00 A1ddNS Y¥YI-YILSYINOW - £T/20T
9£0/92SP ‘02/91/6
LSEET 0co0z/cz/oT  020T/€T/0T  0T0T/cT/oT usdo  ‘saup Jojeb ‘uozewy 800THS9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9£0/92Sb ‘0C/ve/6
9v'60T 0coz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0coz/sc/oT usdp ‘tedwing Jes. ‘uozewy £290/08 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9£0/92SP ‘02/S/0T
86'SL 0z0z/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020T/£2/01 uado 'sizy ‘uozewy £9v5£69 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
Buiu DNI SONIQTOH
8C'STT 0co0z/12/0T  0202/12/0T  0T02/12/0T usdo Asse s0ys mold  WIQTOHZTO0TY NAM / ONI¥dS ALID A¥NO - 8T6/0T
79'6C¢ 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo syed Jojeb oud v6CTH-20 $UNL AITIVA ¥3IATY - 22HE0T
Jieda. Joou-asnoH
0TSt 0202/91/0T  02T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/9T/01T usdo 95009 32NQ }2nQ TT€20 SY3LNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
Ob'bET 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T uado syed Jojoen 8S080TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
97'8¢ 0202/91/0T 020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo syed Jojeb oid 0TEL0TAUOS / SNOILN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
97'8¢ 0zZ0Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T  020Z/91/0T uado syed Jojeb oid $0TZ0TAUQS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+C00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
TTOET 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo  sMed Jiedal ZG# dona Sbb/0TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00z1m) 020Z/91/0T  020Z/91/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo Upa.D 6TEST0I0S / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW ATONYY
6661 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo syed Jjeda. 0T2/0TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[q0
61'152'C$ 9T suopdesuel| 32I0AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'3ep 3[40
poom
1618 0202/62/0T 0202/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo ‘adoJ 1900 Lw%:m TLSTL ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
n|
VAN 32 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado ‘ssueneg-saliddns doys 0SETL ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223428','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223692','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223693','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9z 40 6T abed

WY Sb:6E:TT 0202/20/TT U0 Ale3 peis Aq uny

0z/8¢/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
08'81¢ 0202/8T/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 *£10€9-06THZ ZN 0260 06T+. FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
0€°26S 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 ‘810£9-04LEL ZN 0T60 0LLEL JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SO'LET 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 02//2/8 '£T0£9-09SEL ZN 0260 09SEL FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
S0'tC 0202/8T/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/01T usdo 0Z//2/8 *£10£9-0€62/ ZN 0T60 062/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
0z/82/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
7,801 0z0Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/01T uado 0Z//T/8 ‘910£9-0T/2/ ZN 0T60 02/TL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9£0T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
86T 0202/8T/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 '80089-0£8T+ ZN 0Z60 0£8TH FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - S9/20T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
197995 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 ‘YOOST-T8E0F ZN 0260 T8E0Y JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
S9'T9% 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 0z//2/8 '60058-0SSZE  ZN 0260 0SS/E FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
6L ¥9T 0202/8T/0T  02T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 ‘TO0PT-TE0LE ZN 0260 TE0LE FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
0z/82/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9’16 0z0Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/8T/01T uado 0Z//2/8 ‘P00PS-TZTITE ZN 0260 TLTTE FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
1£°29¢ 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 *¥00S9-TEEHFC  ZN 0260 TEEHT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - §9/20T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
G8'9¢ 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 ‘8000S-0SETZ  ZN 0260 0EETC JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€L28L 0202/8T/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/0T usdo 02//2/8 '920/E-0LL¥0 ZN 0260 0L/+0 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAII - S92£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
20°29% T suonesuel] S210AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00'TEY (1e39p P3O
£102beSy '02/€2/6
¥6°0T 0¢0z/62/0T  020Z/62/0T  0T0T/62/0T usdo ‘buiddiys ‘sdn 020Z€T6 YNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
80°'1S 0202/12/0T 0202/12/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN 0Z0Z-60d3A  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 93[O
0S°/S/'1$ € suopoesuel| dDJ0AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
00°09/ 0202/62/0T  0202/62/0T  020Z/62/01 usdp  soueusjulew Jsjesy L0bT9 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
Qdueuajuiew
00°0S6 0202/€2/0T  0T0Z/€2/0T  020Z/£2/01T uado SdeuINy [enuue S90T9 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
0S'LY 0z02/S0/0T  0T0Z/S0/0T  020Z/S0/0T uado 9|dwes Ja3em 6C6SEY61 DNI SINOLYI08Y12ad - 27807
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
19°002'¢$ 6T Suonoesuel| SI0AUT sieol sa1jddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
6£°CT9 0z0z/62/0T  0T0Z/62/0T  020T/62/0T uado syed Jojeb SSPEY-20 $ANL AITIVA ¥3IATY - T2HE0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223578','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223691','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9¢ 40 Oz 9bed

WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

£9'08€'T$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) SpIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
£€296¢St ‘02/62/6
fysesy/buipAda.
/97098 ocoz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0zoz/cz/oT uado '$90IMBS Dllqnday 2S08SHSTTIEHE MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
00°S9 ocoz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0zoz/cz/oT usdo |ou0d 1sad Apjeam 0820/ SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 870007
00°S9 ocoz/sz/oT  0zoz/sz/oT  0zoz/cz/oT usdo |ou0d 1sad Apjeam G500/ SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 870007
00°SZ€ 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo  |o3u0 35ad Ajyzuow ¥2669 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 870007
00°S9 0202/s0/0T  020Z/S0/0T  02T0Z/S0/0T usdo |ou0d 1sad Apjeam 0169 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 870007
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
££'88v$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[G0
0z/0z/01 €000
£€'88p 0202/12/0T  020Z/T2/0T  020Z/12/01 usdo  -0z/ce/6 dwnd ysen -£1S0/46€0T ONI STVANIY LT3GNNS - $S6E0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I'e3ep 13[q0
G8'88T'E$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 18 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 199(G0
paoe|dal Jun
00°00Z'T 0c0z/cz/0T  020T/€T/0T  0T0T/£T/0T usdo  Jie uinjal-uleq ayelib 16809 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
00578 0co0z/cz/oT  020T/€T/0T  0T0T/£T/0T uado Jieday soeulny 75609 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
9£0£92SY
'02/S/0T ‘Buipem
00°08 0coz/cz/oT  0T0Z/€T/0T  0T0T/cT/oT usdo ‘suiyoew v_u_;fm% $G8ET9 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Jdledal
S8'cey 020Z/9T1/0T  020Z/9T/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdp  Josuss Joop-jed sejjed NI-T9ZETTO ANVAINOD @Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
40 Sem 1o3uU0dSIp NOILLYY3I9Ard43y
00°0ST 0202/9T1/0T  020Z/91/0T  0T0Z/9T/0T usdo -13z9344 Ul Yjem 68£S0T 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
0b'2v0'/$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
00'666'T 0¢0z/8z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdo GT/0T - ST6 lomas m:o\ﬁ mv\m AITIVA T¥0D 40 IDVTIIA - 928€0T
0z/S1/0T1
057281 0z02/82/0T 0T0Z/82/0T  020Z/82/01 uado ST/0T - ST6 Jomas 0z/St/6 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€80T 020Z/81/0T  020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0¢//2/8 “TT0£9-0S¥S. ZN 060 0SHSL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
91'6C 0¢0Z/81/0T 020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0Z//2/8 ‘0T0E9-0bCSL ZN 0260 0vTSL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
0z/82/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
S0'H8C 020Z/81/0T  020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0z//2/8 ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN 0260 0£0SL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
0z/8¢/6 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
€1°0€€ 0¢0z/81/0T  020Z/81/0T  0T0Z/8T/0T usdo 0¢//2/8 ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN 0260 0T9h/L JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
0z/82/6 - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
16'STY 0z0Z/81/0T 0T0Z/8T/0T  020Z/81/01T uado 0Z//T/8 ‘6T0£9-00b¥Z ZN 0260 00tbL FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
0¢/T€/0T - 0Z/10/0T 2buey d3eq dnQ DI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223570','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223579','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223430','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223580','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223581','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z Jo T¢ 9bed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

¥9'¥52'8/$ €8T suonoesuel] 910AUL S|e1o] 007 IqeiN - TET pund
$9°'0£8'9/$ 8T suoipesuel] S210AUT S|e10| DAI9SAId 352404 - € Juawnedaq
/G'€s0’se$ €/ suoppesuel] 3J10AUT S|ej0| @dueudUIRK /SaniIPe] - 8T Juswiledaq gns
00°299'v$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10l 666'$-000'T$ wawdinb3 13 yoew - 00"¥9Z I1€39p 1[0
193eay
00°29€'C 0¢0z/8Z/0T  020Z/82/0T  0T0Z/82/0T usdo Jun Mau paj|eisul 69609 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
lajeay Jajem
00°00£'C 020z/82/0T  020T/8T/0T  0T0T/82/0T usdp  ssepjue} mau pajjeisul 66609 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1B yoew - 00'¥9Z [1233P 193(q0
ddueUdUIR /SaI|IDeY - 8T 1uswiedag gns
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
02Z/T£/0T - 02/10/0T 2buey 23e@ aNQ 2I0AU] IATISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z Jo ¢z abed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

00'922'1$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e101 SUT qel] 9AJ9Sad 153404 - £ET pund
00'92'1$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e101 9AIBS3Id 1S9404 - Z€ Wwawpedsq
00'9/2'1$ T suoipesuel] 3210AU] S|e101 SIIIAIRS |BUOISSDY04d - 00" TEY [1239P 13(q0

O711 SIALLVILINI
00'9/£'T 0¢0Z/L2/0T  0202/L2/0T  020Z/L2/0T uado S¥23Yd puno.boeq £8CF  AL34VS ¥O4 ¥3LNID TYNOILVYN - 9¢6/0T
S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
QAIS3Id 159404 - ZE Juswpedag
suj qer] 9A19sa.ld 359404 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
02Z/T£/0T - 02/10/0T 2buey 23e@ aNQ 2I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z Jo £ abed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

[V'8/$ T suonodesuel| 3010AUL s|ejo] yed jig *foid 13de) *d'4 - 0€€ pund
/b'8/$ T suonesuel] 3JI0AUL S|e10] AIRSAI IS2404 - € Juawiledaq
[Y'8/% T suonoesue.d] J10AUT s|ejo] saljddnsg asueuquiep /41eday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13[q0
yled 2ig
LV'8L 020¢/£2/0T  0202/L2/0T  0202/L2/0T uado 104 - Ajunod v sse) €¢c000T ONI dNOYD INOLSYIALY - 6GEE0T
saljddns @oueuduiepy /41eday - 00°€TS 11239P 193[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
jed jig "foid 13de) "d'4 - 0EE pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLIISI(q
0Z/1£/0T - 02/10/0T dbuey a3eQq SnQ 210AU] IAIISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z 40 ¢ abed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

00°0S6°£$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT sje1o) Jdw] 3PNJIsuU0) B s3salo4-dojanaq - SEE pund
00°0S6'£$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e10] DAIDSAId 352404 - ZE Juswiiedaq
00'0S6'/$ T suonoesue.| 3210AUT S|e10l 666'FT$-000T$ @41nnJ3selyur - 00°€9Z 11€39p 13(q0

yled ped mau Jo
000562 0z0z/82/0T  020T/82/0T  020T/82/0T usdo  sepis yoq passolpAy 9€TH0T AdL7 ONILYAVOX3 SA - 066£0T
666'YT$-000'T$ @4nPnaiseluI - 00°€9Z [1239p 193[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
adwt 3on13suo) @ sysalto4-dojPaaq - GEE pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
02/TE/0T - 02/10/0T 2buey 21eQ anQ D10AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

9Z J0 Gz abed WY Sb:6£:TT 0202/20/TT uo Ajes 10eis Aq uny

/8'052$ T suonoesuel| 3J10AUT siejo] Buidwe) @ Aemjjids Jopunyl pnoT - 9€€ pund
/8'052$ T suonpesuel| 3210AUT S|L10] DAIDSAId 359404 - Z€ Juswpedsq
/8'052$ T suonpesuel]| 3210AUT s|jejo) saijddns ssueuajulep /iieday - 00°€ZS |1€19p 1[0

SbS6 81SH
# p1ed!0Z/H1/6 U0l
9|bue!sasidiaiug
[8'0€T 0202/£2/0T  0202/L2/0T  0202/L2/0T uado Jayd3aid L180% MNVE LSAMAI 1SAI4 - 0684071
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
6uidwe) 13 Aem|jids 19puny) pno1 - 9g€ pung

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
02/TE/0T - 02/10/0T 2buey 21eQ anQ D10AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

92 J0 9¢ abed

WV SH:6E:TT 0202/20/TT uo Aie3 1peis Aq uny

8v'EEV'6VIS LEE suonoesuel| 2010AUT S|ejol puels ANAIDY JeBA [BISIH Jold =
60'/S€$ T suonodesue.d] 0I0AUL S|ejol pung unley uinlep - 809 pund
60°/GE$ T suoiesuel] 3JI0AUL S|e10 DAIBSAI IS3404 - € Juawiledaq
60°/GE$ T suonoesued]| J10AUT s|ejo] saijddnsg acueudjuiep /i1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 13(q0
SI9)ays [eli0D
9SI0H pue uaAeH
60°£S€ 0c¢0z/Lz/0T  0T0T/LT/oT  0T0T/Lz/oT uado 193Q 404 , 1| 8y, 6190L ONI SQYVN3IW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
AAI9SdId 153404 - 7€ Juswpedaq
pung uijiep uinlely - 809 pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 9)eg ong o3 JI0AUT  UOoSey pIeH smels uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9JI0AUL JOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLIISI(q
02/1€/0T - 02/10/0T Sbuey )@ ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=223611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

* 58

E

THE COUNTY BOARD 11/10/2020
SESSION

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 10/5/20 ACH 468.54
Cardconnect 130 32 9 873.00 | 10/5/20 ACH 643.24
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 10/5/20 ACH 1,462.74
lowa Golf Association 130 32 92 642.00 | 10/23/20 | 706838 200.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 | 10/5/20 ACH 2,541.15
Bradford PTO 131 32 347.24 | 10/9/20 | 706768 369.00
Ron Sandberg 133 32 636.00 | 10/9/20 | 706769 3,084.21
Total 8,768.88
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Illinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$ 4,662.00 from 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop $ 84,438.00
$ 4,662.00 to 131-32-18 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $ 4,662.00

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 17th day of November, 2020. R
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this dgje.



RESOLUTION
FY 2021 Niabi Zoo Appropriation Amendment

WHEREAS, due to state guidelines and operating restrictions put forth on
zoological parks in the State of lllinois from the COVID-19 pandemic, and

WHEREAS, the District increased from the prior year's Niabi Zoo Fund
property tax levy dollars to be received in 2021 to the Niabi Zoo Fund to
supplement the loss of earned revenues due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission has approved a transfer of
appropriation from the General Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund, and

WHEREAS, hotel-motel taxes received are expected to be improved than
previously thought, and

WHEREAS, the District received a bequest from Phyllis Depaola, and

WHEREAS, the zoo management team has accepted salaries reductions
to off-set a portion of lost earned revenues, and
TN
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $419,750.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION
$244,750.00 131-32 311.10
$65,000.00 131-32 391.62
$40,000.00 131-32 391.60
$70,000.00 131-32 364.10

DESCRIPTION

Property Taxes

Hotel-Motel Fees

Transfer from Forest Preserve General Fund
Contributions from Private Sources

s

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $24,000.00 shall be
decreased from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

apo o
=2

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,500.00 131-32-07 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$3,000.00 131-32-08 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$5,000.00 131-32-10411.00 Salaries & Wages
$7,500.00 131-32-10411.10 Seasonal Wages
$1,500.00 131-32-18 411.00 Salaries & Wages
$4,500.00 131-32-18411.10 Seasonal Wages



SECTION 4. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of November, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission



Closing Item No. 3

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2020 (to be received in 2021) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2020, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abatdd)
SN2
$319,052.50 ' -0- $319,052.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2019, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and

filing of this Abatement Certificate.
Agd

(SEAL) a

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 17" day of November, 2020 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk
Karen Kinney



Closing Item No. 3

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2020 (to be received in 2021) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount
Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2020, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abatéd)
- l\_’ /A
$356,175.00 -0- $356,175.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2020, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate.
.46d

(SEAL)

Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 17™ day of November, 2020 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown above) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Island County Clerk
Karen Kinney



Rhino exhibit and zoo attendance

Covid related trends and expectations for 2021

The onset of the Covid 19 pandemic was and continues to be, an event unprecedented in our
country in the last one hundred years. As an institution that relies on attendance and revenues
related to attendance (concessions, rides, gift shop sale, etc.) for almost 70 percent of its
revenue, to be denied the ability to welcome guest to the facility is crippling. Zoo unlike other
institutions, or “businesses” have far fewer options available to conserve funds during times like
these. And while management staff have taken 20% pay cuts in order to help the zoo through
this time, animals still need to be cared for, facilities still need to be maintained. Legal and
ethical responsibilities and staff and public safety considerations all mean that we cannot
behave as a typical business concern as we make decisions moving forward. By that | mean that
we are required to provide the same high level of care for our charges whether or not we are
open and receiving revenue. The zoo has to continue to move forward if we are to come
through this period without significantly jeopardizing the progress we have made. Over the last
few years we have made significant strides in improving everything at the zoo in every category
of facility management and animal care. From facilities, and safety, to the areas of ethics and
animal welfare, we are a far better place than we were 5 years ago. This does not mean of
course that there is not more to do. There is always more to do. Our understanding of the
animals, the methods we use to care for them, the laws and regulations that apply tghem
change a little each year. As do views on methods of guest service, safety, and development. In
other words, the zoo, It’s staff, and its community, have to keep moving forward. For a long
time, the zoo did not move forward, and that is one of the reasons we are struggling to make up
for lost time today. This is exactly why we must make the modest investment that would allow
us to bring in a large charismatic animal that will help us maintain visitor ship at the maximum
levels allowed so that we can more quickly recover from the economic downturn caused by the
Covid pandemic. During the state of Illinois phase 4 of the of their Covid response plan we were
allowed to let 1000 persons a day visit the zoo. During the 4 full months we were open, we only
got close to 900 guest on two occasions. Typically, we were under 300. Since we are likely to be
under the same phase of the Covid plan when we open next season, the addition of a large
iconic species will be critical to our timely recover from the financial effects of the pandemic.

Historic methods for approving attendance at Niabi and

h
One of the main complaints we hear from guest is about our perceived lack of animals jpdhe
park. This perception is patently false since we have added dozens of species and h.g@;gg,eds of
individuals to the collection over the last 4 years. Very few of these additions to the collection
have been what are considered large, commonly recognized “charismatic” species. Large
charismatic species require the addition of more fulltime professional staff in order to properly
care for and manage. For this reason, we have focused on species and temporary exhibits that
could be more easily absorbed into the framework of our current workforce while at the same
time offering new and interesting viewing and educational opportunities to our guest.



A second and even more traditional way to improve attendance (for Niabi) has been to’Hdsfa
series of special events, often targeted at children, to draw people to the zoo in ordé'#%\d‘ﬁ ‘
participate. The first avenue to increased attendance (the collection) cannot compér%‘s:‘éte for
attendance lost because the general public does not find the rest of the collection meets their
expectations. In order for a temporary exhibit to make a significant impact it has to be of a scale
to have a significant impact (See below for examples). At Niabi these additions have played an
important role in maintaining continued interest in the zoo and bring important positive media
coverage to the zoo, but alone they cannot be expected to have a major impact on annual
attendance (here defined as 10% or more) mainly because we reached the limit of what we can
accomplish with our current facilities and staffing structure. The investment in these “temporary
exhibits is also very hi with regards to resources and staffing with no guarantee that the results
will bring the desired increases in attendance.

With regards to special events, the over reliance on non-animal special events that do not add
to the broader zoo experience also ignores the reason people visit zoos in the first place. To see
animals. These events are nice and certainly enjoyable for the people who choose to participate
but by their very nature they appeal to an extremely limited cohort of guest and are extremely
time consuming to put on and manage. The monetary and attendance benefits, if any ofigvents
like princes and pirate’s day are vanishingly small, if they exist at all. This is not to say;that'doing
programs and events like this are not useful tools in keeping the zoo in the broader.community’s
radar. The problem comes from expecting these sorts of events to drive attendance and
revenue. The practical up shot of all of this is that when you lost your main charismatic mega
vertebrate in 2014, you lost the ability to maintain attendance numbers at desired levels and
those levels continue to erode because people feel that they have seen everything we have to
offer. In other words, we have tried everything else. Let’s try being a zoo.

Modern Zoo mission as relates to Niabi

The operation of a zoological park in the 21% century is significantly different than that of one
operated in the last 2/3rds of the 20™. The culture of the zoo was more in keeping with the early
1970s than the late 2000s when | arrived. Our team, with the support of the Forest preseryvg,and
political leadership has managed to change that. But there is still 1970s mindset among some in
the community about what zoos are and what they are supposed to be. This is not theldr‘fgu}t for
the most part. For a long time, the community became used to a late night talk show,g}oquIde
menagerie model that emphasized showmanship and an ever revolving door of ammals
acquired, and moved on, through questionable means, with no records, or at best, very
incomplete records kept. Conservation, and education and education are seen by many as “nice
things to do when we have time or extra cash” but they are at the center of a modern zoos
mission and without out them we have no real reason to exist. This is not just my opinion, but is
now the opinion of the majority of American Citizens. | am proud to say that we have fulfilled
these in ways that are the envy of many larger institutions. Where | believe we have much more
work ahead is in a third area that most impacts the casual visitor. | have been informed on
several occasions that “there is no mission without margin”. However, if the reason people visit
zoos is to see animals then there is in fact no margin without the mission.



s
Fasel
w FE 2GS

fan

This has been recognized for some time and was articulated through the creation of the Niabi
Zoo masterplan completed in 2018. In that document it was laid out in very straightforward
terms how the addition of new exhibits with new animal’s species lead to increased visitation.
Increased visit stay time, and increased revenue overall. In this document the master planning
team, with the assistance of zoo facility and financial planners map out the projected benefits of
the addition of new exhibits, and their cost. The clear takeaway being that with each new major
exhibit, attendance, revenue, and value of the zoo to the community will increase.

This is why it is critical to take advantage immediately of our current opportunity to acquire
white rhinos. They tic all of the very important boxes for educational value and conservation
worth, but they also provide a draw needed to increase visitation to a level that will make
recovering financially from the pandemic much more likely.

As has been noted in recent reports to the commission and CAB, we are planning the launch of a
capitol campaign to raise a targeted 100,000 dollars to make the necessary modifications and
cover incidental cost associated with bring these animals to Niabi. In order to make those -
repairs and a quickly so that the animals arrive at the zoo by spring and have the greatest impact
on visitation when we open next year. What | am asking from the commission is to allocate the
funds enumerated in the attached budget now, so that we can get the work started and not
delay the animal’s arrival. Our intention is to replace those funds with the proceeds of the
capital campaign. We know from over 100 years of collective zoo management experience that
these animals would be a major draw, significantly increasing attendance. We also reached out
to several zoos that added white rhinos in the last 5 years. All shared anecdotal evidence that
the animals lead to an increase in attendance. The Fort Wayne Zoo in indiana was the only
facility to offer any detailed information. In 2018 they added white Rhino to their collection. At
the same time, they also opened a small primate exhibit (similar to our mixed primate exhibit).
They could not say exactly how many guest came because of the monkeys as opposed to the
rhinos but considered the rhinos the larger of the draws. Attendance to the zoo increased by
64,000 guest above a projected attendance of 900,000.



exhibit modification Cost

Shade structure 14735.93
Electrical 5850
Ironwork 24,500
Concrete wateres 5000
Plumbing for waterers 1500 est

total 46585.93



T 40 T obed

Wd £b:€G:ZT 0202/S0/TT UO UBAI|NS 3isseD Aq uny

159922 LT €£°182'65 LT8TL'TT 00" 79°LLE'T 00°000'TZ 00° 00"000'1Z sassed uosess ynjg uelpux 0'LbE
0Z'TH9'6vE €9 86'798'/ST 20'SET'2LT 00" 00'9£6'S¢C 00°000°0€r 00° 00°000°0€ s394 J|06 Yn|g ueipu] €0°/bE
n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
£T'€9S'0ET$ %LL ¥8'vEL'9E$ 91'S69'vCT$ 00'0$ 91°0£6'0T$ 00'0£b'19T$ 00'0$ 00'0E4'T9T$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
05°/88'9 6 00°€8Y 00°£70'8 00" 00°0%0'T 00°005'8 00" 00°005'8 Soes Jaquuil T0°C6E
¥6'TL +++ 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° S|eliajew JaL3o Jo sjes 00°¢6€
(Lo'1€0) +++ 00° 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[ISIN ¥6'69€
7180’1 +++ (s0'019) S0°0T9 00" S0°019 00" 00" 00" $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
87'86L'8 €S TH'159'S 65°8b€'9 00" [4x 44 00°000CT 00" 00°000CT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §§C9€
0S'Z61'19 SET (00°868'ST) 00'868'T9 00" 00" 00°000'9% 00" 00°000'9% S|ejuad jeoq Jspunyl pnot $S7C9€
00°SEL 9 00°S6€'T 00°S8 00" 00°0 00°08%'T 00" 00°08%'T UoljeAIaSal Ja3Rys Japunyl pnot €579¢
00" 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ S92 welbold aAI9sa1d 153104 L0°LbE
00°5/8'y [44 00'6/L'C 00°G/6'T 00" 00°G/6'T 00°0S.'y 00° 00'0S.'y s394 Jwad Assyoue JspunyL pno S0'LbE
00°¢ST LY S 8v'8€L T 75°19L'Sh 00" 6L'T46'9 0000588 00° 00°005'88 S99} Jopunyl pnot 0°LbE
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
¥6'S8b'THT$ %bb £/'96b'96$ LTE0E'SL$ 00'0$ ¥6'1€50T$ 00'008'1£1$ 00'0$ 00°008'T£T$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns
00°€82'9 6L 00'+08'T 009699 00" 00'9¢L 00°005'8 00" 00°005'8 Sojes Jaquuil T0°C6E
00°c6y +++ (00°50¢) 00°S0€ 00" 00°SS 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
£6'861°CT +++ (00"052'T) 00°0SC'T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
GEE9T'E LE P1°09b'E 98'6€0'C 00" 98°6LT 00°00S'S 00° 00°00S'S SUOISS0UO0D YamIul|IT ¢SC9¢E
00'ST6'T 174 00°0T6'T 00°06S 00" 00°99 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C SUOIBAISSDI 13}|3YS YoMIUlIT 157C9¢€
00°Sy +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° S|ejuaJ a1q Yamiul|il 61'C9€
00°08¢ 0 00°00€ 00" 00" 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 99 UINjau ou ASY semiul|l T0°LbE
79'809'9TT [44 65°£45'06 TH'22h'¥9 00" 80°905'6 00°000'SST 00° 00°000'SST S99 dPMIUl|IT 00°ZbE
Yamiul||I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
00°005'00Z$ %0 00°000'T$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'T$ 00°000'T$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - Gg juswpedaq gqns
00°00S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
00°000'00T 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00°000'T 00" 0133181583 Nd - suelb ajels 0L'pEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
98'895'b/5'T$ %T1¢C 08'092'€ST'1$ 02'6£b'0VES 00'0$ ¥8'v£5'29% 00'00£°€65'T$ 00'0$ 00'00£'€65'T$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T  Juswpedsq gns
00° +++ Tvbe'D) LTbPE'T 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUEJ[ISIA ¥6'69€
ST'8Y0'8 0 00°00S'Z 00" 00" 00" 00°005'Z 00" 00°00S'Z $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
£5°989 0 00°00£ 00" 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ 06, 3s9433Ul S,10139]|10D 0€°T9E
09°€20'8T L L0°Lb6'ET €6'750'T 00" S6'+8¢€ 00°000'ST 00" 00°000'ST sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
T1°516'90¢ S¢ 86855 ShT 20°Thb 6 00" ¥6'8€9°£¢C 00°000'S6T 00" 00°000'S6T aNUdARL JusWade|day ST'SEE
¥6'LL6 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S JuNodOE UoKONe S10339]|0) [4WAE>
6€°LT6'6EE'T TC 26'86€'£80'T 80°'T09'£8¢ 00" G6°0SS'bE 00°000'SLE'T 00" 00°000'SLE'T saxe} Apadoud OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo ¢ abed

Wd £b:€G:ZT 0202/S0/TT UO UBAI|NS 3isseD Aq uny

00’ 28 00°08T 00°0Z8 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00°000'T 00’ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
2£'6/7'65% %bT 68'989'609% ST'20¥'201$ 00°0$ 16°695'8€$ 00'680'2T/$ 00'686'£11$ 00°00T'¥65$ Sleyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
00°000"Z 0 00°000°0% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 00’ 007 IGeIN 03 Jajsuel | v/'166
00'552'26 0 00'652'26 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'652'26 (00°196'61) 00°022'2IT Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
ST'T0E 4L 0 00°S09'¥ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°S09'¥ST 00’ 00°S09'¥ST 159433U1 00248
00’ 0 00°005'8¢ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005'8¢2 00’ 00°005'8¢2 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00°68€'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
69'T05'6 ¥T 90°220'9% ¥6'L1S'PT 00’ £€'98T"L 00°0b5'09 00°000'8¢2 00°0bS'2E [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
210921 89 00°TZE'9 00'+0€E€T 00’ 00'#90'€T 00'529'61 00’ 00'529'61 sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2v9
65'786'C 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
26'06% € 8/'668'T Tz0s 00’ 00’ 00°0S6'T 00’ 00°0S6'T Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
§6'598 6S 9'S6/ Y6211 00’ 0€'/S8 00'SZ6'T 00’ 00'SZ6'T Buysiiand 00'b£9
80'990°C 0 00'5/8 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°5/8 (00°000'2) 00'5/8'C [onel 00°€£9
16°006'€ 9 0T'00%'T 06'6/T'T 00’ GE'8TE 00°085°C 00’ 00°085°C suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
SH'/b0'ST 01 §6'75€'ST S0°25LT 00’ ST'9TE 00°S0T'8¢C 00’ 00°S0T'8¢ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°£2S +++ (0079) 009 00 009 00 (00°00£°S) 00°002'S uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
€TUT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°0ST) 00°0ST saseydInd pood 00'92S
¥6'€18'T 9T 1025 66'LY 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00’ S £5'780'T Ly'TS 00’ 00’ 00'SET'T 00’ 00'SET'T sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
10°85T'T z T T6E 8/'8 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% saliddns bunesado 00°22S
6£°09% 8¢ 98'88¢ PITIT 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% saliddns =00 00°T2S
00°00T 0 00°002 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°002 (00°002) 00°00% Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH
06'S/L'LE 0z S9'6/b'L8 SE'0TY'1C 00’ 01°292 00°00680T 00°00029 00°006'9% s)yausg yiesH aakojdwy 00°€TH
69'S26'9bT 8¢ £H'8TIY 12T 1S T28' 1y 00’ 81'6552T 00°0b2'69T 00°0009T 00°0b2'sST sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
60'60'825'2$ %bE 9b'€40'0L'T$ $5'988'€88$ 00°0$ 98'788'91T$ 00°0£6'£85'2$ 00°000'T$ 00°0£6'985'2$ STV.LOL INNIATY
60'v60'825'2$ %bE 9b'€40'0L'T$ $5'988'€88$ 00°0$ 98'788'91T$ 00°0£6'£85'2$ 00°000'T$ 00°0£6'985'2$ S|P10) DAJSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
20'926'08v% %S 60'155°91€$ 16'8bb'EHES 00°0$ 26'5b8'2c$ 00°000'099% 00°0$ 00°000'099% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
0197 +++ (0s'22) 052, 00’ 0S'TT 00’ 00’ 00’ anuaAY di| - Snosue||SSIN 96'69€
(LLv11) +++ (8ccv) 8c'ch 00’ 91°0T 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
19'5C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S32.N0S d}eAUd 1) SUORNQLIUOD 0T'$9¢
£8°CEP'v8 L€ 8b'652'6/ 75°0bL'Sh 00’ 65'50L'E 00°000'52T 00’ 00°000'52T SUOISS30U0D JYNn|g pul £5'29¢
00°015°C 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T suoneAsasal J2YRYs 4n|g pul 95'29¢
$9'266'1C W 8£'092'61 TTeeL'st 00’ S0°508 00°000°sE 00’ 00°000°sE s924 doys oid 80°LbE
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedsq gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo ¢ abed

Wd £b:€G:ZT 0202/S0/TT UO UBAI|NS 3isseD Aq uny

06°€0£'9S €€ Sb'9/8'Th 65'€zT'0T 00" 0Z'¥59'S 00°00T29 00" 0000729 sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
VAVE 234 +++ (00°9%2'1) 009bL'T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
8L¥ST'T ST 96'0L'T +0°56¢ 00" LT9€T 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SWsAO 00°CTH
1€'5L€'SE [44 65°0TL'TE TH'68L'CC 00" €9°CET'T 00°00S'bS (00700S) 00°000°SS sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
6£'8€8'THT 0€ 16'67€'SLT €0°0bb L 00" 67’8261 00°0£L'6¥T (00°00%) 00'0£2'052 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mawo qns
GE'9SH'9vbS %€EE 7h'282'80€$ 85'8/b'1STS$ 00'0$ 8b'651°9¢$ 00'T92'65b$ (00'+€0°1€$) 00°G6/'06v$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gns
vLTLS'T €9 0C’616 08°085'T 00" 5891 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00°00%'9T 0 00°000ZT 00" 00" 00" 00°000ZT 00" 00°000ZT 000°G$ 4oA0 Buljppoway bulpiing 007992
ze8eL'e +++ (erv0g’e) Whoe’'s 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
00" 0 00°00S'y 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y 666+$-000¢$ sbuip|ing 00729
€/°009'€ 6L TP'6€8 65'GET'E 00" 18°969 00'G/6'€ 00" 00'G/6'E |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
00°G€C 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
79°£00°€ 184 00°€82'T 00°Z12'T 00" 00°0T¢ 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ S|ejusy 00°6€9
64°L87'9T 9 6€°G8T b1 19'¥96 00" 00" 00°0ST'ST 00" 00°0ST'ST dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
6€°76L'9T S 96'8€9'L ¥0°'198'8 00" 65°GTS'T 00°0059T 00" 00°0059T Sa0IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
€V IPT 0 00°0bE'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0bE'T 00" 00°0bE'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00" 0 00°SLT 00" 00" 00" 00°SLT 00" 00°SLT Bulysiignd 00'v€9
16'69b'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" [oAeIL 00°€€9
2L0Th'9 124 80'+8¢C'¢E 76°G6S'C 00" 29°Ce9 00°088’S 00" 00°088’S suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
£8°6/9'GE 18T (SSET’S) GS'60S'TT 00" 00900y 00°GZ£'9 00" 00°GL£'9 SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0¥8 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°0020) 00°002°C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
[8'0T€'C 8¢ 0Z'118'€ 08°€6¥'T 00" 00" 00°S0€’S 00" 00°S0€’S saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
€6°166'S ¥0T (18°90T1) 18'985°C 00" S6'6vC 00°08¥'C 00" 00°08¥'C 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
€L°LET'9 e 68°£90'pT TT°LbEL 00" ¢S°€9 00'STH'TC 00" 00'STH'TC sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
21°096'61 e ¥6'47S'61T 90°'T+0'0T 00" Sb'G9T'E 0099567 (00"v€8) 00°00¥'0€ sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
0C’SE 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
05°0S€ 0 00°0S8'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0S8'T 00" 00°0S8'T Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
GL'8TT'%9 9¢ SbZEP'Op GS°Z90'pT 00" 0€'6T0'p 00°00S'bS (00°000'£2) 00°00S'T8 syyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
86'T0C'T 6T ST'T129'T S/L'8LE 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C SwsAO 00°¢TH
SLv0T'CT 184 00°0bT LT 00°0T6'TT 00" 00'0£6'C 00°050'6C (00°00S) 0005567 sabep g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
v7'858'LTT 0€ €b°GTT'99T £8'¥8b'0L 00" 0£°T9T'8T 00°009'9€T (00°00%) 00°00T'£ET sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY
damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
00°005'00+$ %8 00°08T$ 00'078% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°000'T$ 00°000'T$ 00°0$ s|ejo] sjuedn - G¢ juswpedaq gqns
0T'6T5'9ST +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
07°0S8'€7C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9L
08°0€T'0C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 t abed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

TTELL' 88 10981 66'€TET 00’ 66'Sh 00°00S'T 00’ 00°00S'T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00’ 0 00°00£C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00£C 00’ 00°00£C ss||ddns Jreday doys oid Sd'€2S
29°€0£'6¢C b 10°8K9°€T 66'109°0T 00’ 79'082'1 00°0S2'vC 00’ 00°0S2'vC sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
YT pL8'TT ST [ANV 24 88'6TL'C 00’ L£7€ST'T 00°090'5¢2 00’ 00°090'5C saliddns ssipueydisiy doys oid Sd'2eS
20°092'59 43 €LY 1221 00’ 99'98/'/ 00°00£'S9 00’ 00°00£'S9 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
60°2ST 0 00°SbE 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°SbE 00’ 00°SbE saliddns 200 00°T2S
£T'0€T 0 00°0SS'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0SS'T (00°00%) 00°0S6'T Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH
06’6128 9z 0£'019'0% 0E'6TH'PT 00’ 08'61T'y 00°0£0'SS (00°000's€) 00°0£0°06 syyausg YyesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
¥8'6 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 012t
£5'699'¢ (1]2 Pb'L10'E 95'286'T 00’ 06'T6% 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SWILAA0 00°CTH
2£'90£'89 Sp 9€'/£6'bS $9'290'sH 00’ 65°018°0T 00°00000T 00’ 00°000°00T sabepn g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
16°080°£6 6C 86'681'86T 20°09¢'18 00’ £/'%/8'0C 00°055°6£2 (00°005'¥2) 00°0S0'+0€ sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedaq gns

98'c18'8/$ %0E 62'S16'265$ 1£°664'49T$ 00°0$ 14'258'1£% 00°GTZ'095$ (00°005'5$) 00'512'995% s|e3o] 49punyy pnot - 6 3uswipedsq qns

£5°00T°9 6S 79'7€8'T 8€°/99'C 00’ YT'EY9 00°00S"y 00’ 00°00S"y 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
00’ 0 00°000'SS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'SS 00’ 00°000'SS 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
66'669'T 0 00°009'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°009'T 00’ 00°009'T 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
00’ 0 00°000°E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E 666+$-000'2$ sbuip|ing 0029,
(¥81£T) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
££°008'9 8 95°080TT ¥b'616 00’ £9'bS 00°0002T 00’ 00°0002T [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00'Sb2 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'Sb2 00’ 00'Sb2 sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
06'/2Y 6C 0Z'/S€ 08'2hT 00’ 04'SE 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sleyuay 00'6£9
85'68b'L1 01T (€T'v66) £T'966'0T 00’ §9'806'C 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
£8'TH6'ET L€ G/'954'01 ST'EPT'9 00’ 79'588'T 00°000ZT 00’ 00°000ZT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°0Z ¥T 00°0b€ 00°0TT 00’ 00°0Z 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00°98T 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S Buysiiand 00'b£9
$S'STH +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°00S'T) 00°00S'T [onel 00°€£9
£2'262'01 €5 S8'7€6'y ST'LLY'S 00’ (STTH'T 00°0T#'0T 00’ 00°0T#'0T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
SH'1S6'SE W 209’6 86'818'9 00’ 00°00S'T 00°59T/91 00’ 00°59T1/91 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°S+9 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°) 00°000°E uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
L1°5€8'C 1§ SL°02L'T ST6LL'T 00’ 00’ 00°00S’E 00’ 00°00S’E saseydund pood 00'92S
£6'159°0T ¥9 10°805'T 66'T€9'C 00’ 00’ 00°0bT'Y 00’ 00°0bT'Yy 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
£0°£18'T1 81 TT'SSO'TT 8L'bhb'T 00’ S/'166 00°00S’€T 00’ 00°00S’€T sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
$0'292'y 4! W'TI6'L 65'/80'T 00’ 00’ 00°0006 00’ 00°0006 saliddns bupessdo |ejual jeog ug'Tes
18°shb'6T ¥T £2°0£0'2C £/'694'9 00’ 90°061'C 00°008'8¢ 00’ 00°008'8¢ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
ey 929 (12'%81) 12612 00’ 00’ 00°'SE 00’ 00°'SE saliddns 200 00°T2S
05°00Z 0 00°000C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00’ 00°000C Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ara ara Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pardopy
srouy A1unoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSI

JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 G abed

Wd £b:€G:ZT 0202/S0/TT UO UBAI|NS 3isseD Aq uny

05'€08'82£'C %9¢ $8'T20'LT6'T 91°806'0£9 00" 8v'18L'£91 00'0€6'£85'C 00°000'T 00°0£6'985'C S1TVLOL 3SNIdX3
60'60'825'C %PbE 9" €b0'P0L'T $5°988°€88 00" 98'788'9TT 00'0€6'£85'C 00°000'T 00°0£6'985'C S1IVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
0S'€08'82/'t$ %9¢ ¥8°'120°£16'T$ 91°806'0£9% 00'0$ 8" 18L'L91$ 00'0£6'£85'T$ 00°000'T$ 00'0£6'985'C$ S1TVLOL 3SNIdX3
05°€08'822'C$ %9¢ ¥8°'120°£16'T$ 91°806'0£9% 00'0$ 8" 18L'L91$ 00'0£6'£85'T$ 00°000'T$ 00'0£6'985'C$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
£b°00£'02$ %91 YE0£6'TT$ 99'v6b'C$ 00'0$ 15'v6$ 00'STh'ST$ (00°0007$) 00'GZH'9T$ s|ejo] yled aduelioqg - €6 uswpedsq qns
00°00S'pT 0 000006 00" 00" 00" 000006 00" 000006 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
00" 0 00°0S¥ 00" 00" 00" 00°0S¥ 00" 00°0S¥ dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
96'v9S S¢ 807965 ¢6'€0¢C 00" 15°'v6 007008 00" 00°008 Sa0IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
LLELS'E S€ 8€'+0S'T 29'S6L 00" 00" 00°00€C (00°000'T) 00°00€’€ SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0¢y +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
P6'ET S9 88'+08 TS6y'T 00" 00" 00°00€C 00" 00°00€C sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
9.°(TT'T 0 00°S4S 00" 00" 00" 00°S4S 00" 00°S4S sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mawo qns
$S'LSb'ET6$ %6¢ ¥6'920'€65$ 90'€16'SHT$ 00'0$ 1G°50T'SS$ 00°06'8£8$ (00°55+'08%) 00'G6£'616$ S|ejol ynjg uelpuy - 6 juswpedsg qns
WLLY'L 0 00°0050T 00" 00" 00" 00°0050T 00" 00°0050T sapusby Jau30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
00'8v8'6T (0}4 STELE'PT G£'920°0T 00" 00" 00°000'5Z 00" 0000052 Spund Jajo 03 Jojsued] 11166
81°T/T'8 (514 6b°508'y 15469y 00" YL T9b'T 00°005°6 00" 000056 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00°0S8'S 0 00°G2L'T 00" 00" 00" 00°G2L'T 00" 00°G2L'T 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°09T 0 00°000'STT 00" 00" 00" 00°000'STT 00" 00°000'STT ledpud 00°T/8
0£°S8Y'€S 00T 00" 00°00S'Z 00" 00" 00°005'Z (00°550'T) 00°G55'8 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00'6v6'T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'v9L
6E°€6T'C 1T £5°560"% £V’ v0S 00" rEPE 00009y 00" 00009y |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
00°G20'T 0 00'S/b'T 00" 00" 00" 00'S/b'T 00" 00'SZb'T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
9b'eTE’e S 08'690°C 0Z'0€2'C 00" 0£°L68'T 00°00€'y (00°005'1T) 00°008’S s|ejusy 00°6€9
12°650'vT ST 9052’8 $S6bb'T 00" 00" 00006 00" 00006 dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
6b'758'91 9€ ¥9'SLP'ET 9€"¥TS'L 00" P1°GES'T 00°000'TZ 00" 00°000'TZ S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00°05¢ 00¢ (00705€) 00°00£ 00" 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ buneaidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00'6€T'T 0 00'GLT'T 00" 00" 00" 00°GLT'T 00" 00'GLT'T Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°005'1T) 00°00S'T [oABIL 00°€€9
8876L'9 Jx4 G6°£08'S G0'T6TC 00" /8'68 00°000'8 00" 00°000'8 suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
60'629'CT S9 97'62S'C vL'S8L'y 00" 9T’ELT 00°STE"L 00" 00'STE'L SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00" 0 00°0v6 00" 00" 00" 00°0¥6 00° 00°0¥6 doys 0.d 10y uonednp3 g bujures | Sd°0€9
00°0S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°000'2) 00°000°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
00920t (514 L1°£T6'SC €8'2LS'vT 00" 2L'696'T 00°005'0S (00°005+T) 00°000'59 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
00" 0 00°SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°SZ 00" 00°SZ doys 01 10y S|00 | |[ewS Sd'ves
4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 9 abed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

66'699 0 S6'840'C S0'T 00 00 00°050'C (00°000'2) 00°050'% sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00 00T1) 00°00T sal|ddns 2010 00°'T2S
05'80€ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T (00°00%) 00°00S Buiopp/wioyun 00'bTH
0+'€£99 Vid SH'H97's G5'S86'T 00’ 0€'£9S 00°0S2'L 00’ 00°0S2'L s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
ST +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 012t
VAN T4 kd 0 00°000°02 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°02 (00°000°0€) 00°000'0S sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
09°21€'sS Vid LT'SET'SE £8'687'€T 00’ 95" TTH'E 00°'SZY'sy (00°002'8) 00'529'95 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mmwo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
[8'951'25¢'2$ %ET £€'/12'896'1$ £9'2£2'065$ 00°0$ 8/'S87'v6$ 00°056'855'2$ (00°055'88/%) 00°00S'2b£'€$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
[8'951'25¢'2$ %ET £€'/12'896'1$ £9'2£2'065$ 00°0$ 8/'S87'v6$ 00°056'855'2$ (00°055'88/%) 00°00S'2b£'€$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
05'8b +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
08'2/8'sTC 1€ 01'8€8'S/ 06'T9T'bE 00’ 06'T9T'bE 00°0000TT (00°000's8T) 00°000562 Xe) [330W [910Y W0l Jajsuel | 29'16€
00°000"Z 0 00°000°0% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 00’ puny [esausb d- woyy Jajsuel | 09°T6€
(zo'm) 8bIE-  PTHT9'T (PT'H2S'T) 00’ ¥£'8S 000§ 00’ 000§ 3NUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
86'S +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleaA Joud 1oy ssjegal/spunyey £6'69¢
£T'88T'H0T L L1699, 87'80€’S 00’ 00'STE 00°000'08 00°000°0Z 00°0000T S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'$9¢
00°00%'S €€ 00°009°S 00°008'T 00’ 00’ 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)U3J 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
62'656'8T €1 19'260€T £€'200'C 00’ 96°80% 00°00T'ST (00°006'¥1) 00°000°0€ SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29¢€
G5'TSS 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% (00°0S%) 00°006 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
€L 6T £1'850C L8'v6Y 00’ 60°002 00°055°C (00°05¥21) 00°000'ST sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
£5'pSL +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°00S'T) 00°00S'T S99y Jjuled 20y 007 rdazs
00°/9%"2S W 00'82T'6€ 00'2£8'8¢ 00’ 00'955°C 00°000'89 (00°000°£S) 00°000'52T 994 bupyied 0oz 1€ LbE
19°2hL'2 +++ (00°001) 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°0T) 00°0000T 98} UOIAIISUOD B UDJessay 007 0€'LbE
T1'818'sh |14 TL°€€€'€9 62'999'9T 00’ 15°025 00°000'08 (00°00059) 00°000'SHT 994 diysiaquisw 007 62 L€
T LTT'9sT 9 1T THL'PTT 6/'852'96 00’ £9°€bS’S 00°000'TTZ (00°000¥6) 00°000S0€ doys Wb 0oz 8T LbE
02'829'0L 8b 00'8£2'SE 00°zeL'ee 00’ 00'T6T'E 00°000'89 (00°000°£9) 00°000'SET S99 UoORe)IS Ps?y [ewiue 007 [T LYE
8£'885'ch +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°0S) 00°000'0S S99} SJUSAS [epads 007 9T LbE
00'758'S 1 00°099°C 00°0bE 00’ 00’ 00°000°E (00°000'sT) 00°000'8T S$934 Uyoea.3n0/Moys [ewiue 007 v LbE
0£'6£2'CT 0 00°000'8T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'8T (00°000°£€) 00°000'SS S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
G/'€ST'S9T 8¢ SL'€/S'T9 S7'9TY'8E 00’ 00'586'S 00°00000T (00°000°012) 00°000°0TE S$994 Ulel} 007 raayazy
00°T2S'8€E I3 00°99%'21 00'¥£S6 00’ 05'299'T 00°000'2C (00°000'8S) 00°000'08 $924 [9sno.e) |ed160j007 1T LbE
97'858'cbE ¥T LE°ELY'6TE £9'925v0T 00’ 0S'€6T'ET 00°000'vEH (00°000'992) 00°000°00Z S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00°€92's 0S 00°009 00°009 00’ 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
19°68Z 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
12°69V'SH0'T A £5'952'6£0'T 1b'E6¥'022 00’ S6'88'9C 00°0S£'662'T 00°0SL'vbT 00°000550'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
(T+°60£°002$) (8€°8/6'212$) 8€'8/6'717$ 00°0$ (29°868°05$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|PJ0| DAIDSDI 358104 - OET  Ppun4
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
02/1€/0T 918 01 JeaA (2SI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 £ vbed

Wd £b:€G:ZT 0202/S0/TT UO UBAI|NS 3isseD Aq uny

Lb'01€'9Z +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'5$ 42n0 Bulspoway buipjing 0099/
05°0£9'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
00°0S%'S +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666-$-0002$ sbuip|ing 0029,
00°0€0'T VA 00°00S 00°00T 00° 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
PE'66L'T 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sleuay 00°6£9
62°752'9 0 00°0000T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T 2dueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
81°cee’s +++ (68'€L2) 68'€LT 00° 9b'6€ 00’ (00°000°€) 00°000°E [onest 00°€£9
T¥'806'T 43 0c'e6y'T 0£'90L 00° §6'SC 00°002'C 00’ 00°002'C suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
¥6'8LE'€ST ¥T 65°£T6'8TT Tv'2L5'8€ 00° L1'160°2T 00°005'ZST 00’ 00°005°ZST SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0Id 00°T€9
00°060°E +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ (00°0009) 00°0009 uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
¥6'686' T 00°0S8'¥T 00°0ST 00° 00’ 00°000'ST 00’ 00°000'ST Slewiuy 007 00828
LT'€8S +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° S|eaIpoliad 3 syoog 00°£2S
1£°81T +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° (00°00S) 00°00S seseydInd pood 00'92S
96'bSH'CT ST £5'660'S £5°006 00° 00’ 00°0009 00’ 00°0009 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
S8'€L7'61 T 1£°0€8'2T 62°69T 00° 6£'¥C 00°000°€T 00’ 00°000°€T sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
09'€59'65¢ Vi 1£9T5'6ST 62°€8'09 00° 96'8/6'€C 00°000022 (00°000°0€) 00°000'052 saliddns bunesado 00°2es
G5'/6T 0 00°00% 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sa1|ddns 200 00°T2S
0£'29L'S 0 00°000' 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000' 00’ 00°000 Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0Z'TOT'THT 9z §6'867'7CT S0'T00'2h 00° 0£'0002T 00°00£¥9T 00’ 00°00£¥9T s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°ETH
¥6'80T'T +++ (52°691) ST'69T 00° SZ'9T 00° 00’ 00° SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
85'88¢'8 S 6£'6£0'61 19°026 00° §/'TzE 00°000'02 00’ 00°000'02 SWILAAO 00°CTH
08'v+8'c8 o€ §6'985°0¢ SO'ETH'LT 00° 9€'59¢"y 00°000'8% (00°000's2) 00°000°sL sabep g saleles [euoseas oT'TTH
'907'1€S 0¢ 97'592'0L€ YL b€8'8ST 00° 0Z'082'0% 00°009'625 (LT Leb'ET) LT°/£0'EbS sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [ewWiUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedaq gns

S|eyol
21°9£9'c6$ %6T 9b'04H'59% $5'608'S1$ 00°0$ 19'66T'v$ 00°082'18% (00°002'6v$) 00°08¥'0£T$ SjuaA3 |erads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 Iuswiedaq gns

00°09T 1§ 00°'S6 00°00T 00’ 00°00T 00°S6T 00’ 00°S6T sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00°00T 0 00°092 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°092 00’ 00°092 sleyuay 00'6£9
(ob£8S) +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°€) 00°000'€ [onel 00°€€9
8/°2/8 134 LL0LL £7°62¢ 00’ £6'1S 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
20°209'T Vid T9bs 88'€02 00’ 88'89 00°0SZ 00’ 00°0SZ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°0052) 00°005°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
87'8ZT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng uoniuboday saho|dw3 00°62S
12111 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S|eaIpoliad g syoog 00°£2S
75°69¢'T 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T (00°000°) 00°000 saseydInd pood 00928
0T'T9E'T 0 00°052 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°052 00’ 00°052 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
0£'99 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S

SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mmwo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo g abed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

6v'6/6'T€ 9z £1°904'1€ £8'898/0T 00° 6T'152C 00'6/S'th 00’ 00'6/S'th saliddns bunesado 00725
26'£59'T 0 00°002'T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0Z'%90'59 Y4 S6'626'TS S0°029'LT 00° 0£'610y 00°055°0Z 00’ 00°055°0Z s)yauag yiesH sakojdwz 00°€TH
$9°020'T 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAAO 00°CTH
16°050'2€ 6€ 0S'vb6'LC 0§'65S"ZT 00° SE'6VT'y 00°005'S (00°005’6) 00°000'SS sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
06'088'6/T 6C 85°9/9'THT '€L6'9S 00° 64'T09'¥T 00°059'86T (00°002'2) 00058502 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
wu:mcwu:_m_z\mw_u ned - 8T u:mr:u\_mawm_ qns
[8'678'9€T'T$ %ET 0109/ 'v26$ 06'£86'THT$ 00°0$ SE/86'TH$ 00°'8£'990'1$ (00°225'80£$) 00°0£2'S/£'T$ S|e301 uoneRnsIUIWPY - 0T  Juswiedsqg qns
$S /ST 9ST 9 TS b19'6CT 85°0b5'8 00’ 85°0bS'8 00°SST'SET (00°00502) 00'5659'802 SsauRby JaUI0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
6SETT'PT ov 9/ T8T'HT ¥T'81E'6 00’ ST'THST 00°005°€C 00’ 00°005°€C 994 2DIAISS pleD ypaLd 00°€/8
05°££9'58 0 00°006'8 00’ 00° 00’ 00°006'8 00’ 00°006'8 1594393U1 00248
00°000'592 0 00°000'6£2 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'6£Z 00’ 00°000'6£Z ledpurid 00'T/8
PP6E LT +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
86'/bS'TT VA YLT6Y LT 97'809'¢€ 00° £8'992'C 00°00T'12C (00°000°0%) 00°00T'19 [en3oe3uoD SPISINO 00'b+9
1THS8'TT 44 96'86/'T ¥0'T0L'y 00° ¥0'T09'y 00°005°9 (00°000°0T) 00°005°9T sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
96°€£0'9 +++ (86'6E1) 86'65Y 00° 66'61C 00’ (00°000's) 00°000'G sleuay 00°6£9
00°€b9 +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 2ueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
66'62C'TT 0 1T1€T'L 6/'81 00° 00’ 00°0S2'L 00’ 00°0S2'L 6uneaidng 3 Bunud 00°S£9
00°256'T 0 00°00Z 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
[TSTH'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° (00°050') 00°0S0' [onest 00°€£9
26'890"L |14 LEBHP'9 £9'6€L'T 00° 95'18b 00°08T'8 00’ 00°08T'8 suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
¥6'78L'v8 134 (44 VAl1}2 89'/Eb'TT 00° 66'710'T 00°0ST'ES 00’ 00°0ST'ES SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00°092 +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ (00°000') 00°000 uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° (00°055’€) 00°0SS’E S|eaIpoliad 3 syoog 00425
Sb09/'ST +++ 00°0T0°C (0070100 00 (00°010'0) 00 (00°092°91) 00°09£'9T saseydind poo4 00925
¥S'T6Y'6T V% £5°6¥5'T LYSLE'T 00° 66'88 00'526'C (00°000"2) 00'526'6 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
S0'8€£'S9 € 17'861'28 61'6€2'C 00° a4 00'8E'v8 (007299'¥2) 00°00T'60T sa|/ddns asipueydssw doys Y9 $9°2eS
10°646'0T vT 87°69¢'L 2L0ET'T 00° 00’ 00°005'8 00’ 00°005'8 saliddns bunesado 00°2es
06'2£9 01 78'180'T 81'81T 00° 00’ 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T sa1|ddns 200 00°T2S
GE'89/ 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
05°'0£9'61 Vi 08'2€9'6€ 0Z'£9L'vT 00° 0’612y 00°00t'vS 00’ 00°00t'vS s)yauag yiesH sakojdwz 00°€TH
§5°0€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
THss L £0°810'T £6'T8 00° 8c'9T 00°00T'T 00’ 00°00T'T SWILAAO 00°CTH
65'656'9/ 8¢ 2€'589'v/ 89'195'6C 00° 60°0£T'9 00°0SZ'+0T (00°005'£6) 00°0S'102 sabep g salieles [euoseas 0T TTH
LLTL1'TT Vi L1°089'2HT £8'618'cS 00° 0Z'HE9'ET 00°005°96T (00°005's2) 00°000222 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uoneasiviwpy - ot u:mr:u\_mawm_ qns
s|eyol
§9'/06'£T'1$ %L 62'506'0/8% 1£'¥69'02€$ 00°0$ 6/ 'vb1'c6$ 00°009'T61'1$ (£1°2£6'24$) L1°££5'697'T$ juswIYoMUZ 3 34D [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Iuswiiedsq gns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET  pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ara ara Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pardopy
srouy A1unoy) puepsy Poy
PLOSI
JUNO02DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



7 40 6 abed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

00 00T 00 00°000'S¢T 00 00 00°000'S¢T 00°000'S¢T 00 pung VSSId dd Wwody Jajsuel S9'T6E
YL €91 0 00°00€ 00 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
L' L6E'E € 8vLEY 81°S/LT 00 90°SG€E 00°0S5'9 00 00°0S5'9 sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T'T9¢
€TELT 0 00°0ST 00 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST Junodde uopdNe SJ033||0D TIE
98°G82'S0€ 1z £5°9/7'THC Ly'€TL'E9 00 1+'659'2 00°000'S0€ 00 00°000'S0€ saxe} Apadoud 0T°TTE
O9AI9SOId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawD
INNIATY
94139y 9AI9Sd1d 3s2404 - TET pund
(£9°896'€0/$) (£6959°01€%) (£0°€€8'vP$) 00'0$ (v£°6¥6'06$) (00°06+'55€$) (£8°258'12€9) (£1°2£9'¢€$) S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
$S'S2T°950°E %¢T 9T'v/8'8LT'T ¥£°595'S€9 00 75°6€T'S8T 00°0bb'T6'C (£1°269'99%) LT'LET'T8E’E STVLOL ISNIdX3
[8'9ST'TSET %ET €€°/12'896'T £9°T€L'065 00 8/'S8T'¥6 00°056'855'C (00°055'882) 00°00S’ZbE’E STVLOL INNIATY
S|eo) 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
$S'S21'9S0°e$ %2C 9C'v/8'8/7't$ $/'595'5€9$ 00°0$ 75'6ET'S8T$ 00°0b¥'v16'2$ (£1°£69'99¢$) LTLET'18E'E$ STv1OL ISNIdX3
bG'GCI'950'€$  %ee  9Tb/8'8/T't$  v/°G95'G€9% 000$ 75°SET'S8T$ 000bb'v16'28  (L1°/69'99v$)  /T'/ET'18E'€$  S|PI0L @AI9sald 3salod - zg juaunledsq
S|eyol
87'Sb6'61$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°00061$) 00°000'6T$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDJBISAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
¥6°ESH'8T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
0T'60T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'+%9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (007009) 00°009 sjejusy 00°6£9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°S) 00°000°S [ones L 00°€€9
¥T'628 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00°€SS +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°006) 00°006 saseypind poo 00'92S
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°0052) 00°005'C sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUOD 3 |D1e3say 007 - DY u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
79'908'7£5$ %L 1¥'8€L'LTH$ 65'€£0'/ST$ 00°0% 1£€06'SP$ 00°218'v/S$ (00'8€021$) 00°058'985$ S|ejo] ddueudjulely /saioey - 8T Juswiedsq qns
00°€¥8'E 00T 00 00'299'% 00 00'299'% 00'299'% 00'299'% 00 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00+9Z
61°000"% +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666+$-000¢$ sbuip|ing 0029
10°/85'8 6€ £8'6¥5'9 L1°0ST'Y 00 £9°08€'T 00°008'0T 00 00°008'0T [eN3dRUOD SPISINO 00'++9
86'6v6'C 6b 10°G€S'T 66'49b'T 00 £€°88b 00°000°'€ 00 00°000°'€ sjejusy 00°6£9
72°000'0S ST 1£'96b'TC £9°€0S'2 00 68'881'¢E 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
96°S/+'00T 44 68°250'06 1T°2v8'se 00 0b'2¥0’'L 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
00°5/9 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00° Buiysiiand 00'%€9
1L'STL 6T G8'889 ST'19T 00 2029 00°058 00 00°0S8 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
90'6T£'CC s 0T'65C'LT 06'0vL'C 00 0S°/SL'T 00°000°0¢C 00 00°000°0¢C SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
1£°540'E 0 15'¥60'S 6b'S 00 00 00°00T’S 00 00°00T'S 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'b2S
90°THS'CC o€ 69'665'LT 1€°STh'L 00 19°002C 00°520'S¢ 00 00°'520'5¢ sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
wu:mzwu:_m_)_\mw ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNAdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pesn % dLA - 3196png alA alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
02/1/0T 918q 03 Je3A [2IS1 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 0T 9bed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

L1°280'E v 11818 £5'18T 00’ 9T'6€ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
0b'1ST 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
ST'T8T'v6T |14 $8'980'64T 91'8£0'0b 00’ 86'608' 00'SZT'68T 00’ 00°SZT'68T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
£1°€56'8¢$ 08'€S0'v/1$ (08°€£4'v6$) 00°0$ 12°4L£'T$ 00°082'6/$ 00°0$ 00°082'6/$ S|P3 SuJ qer] dAI9Sa.d 359404 - EET  pung
1TvIv'eee %98 62'7b9'cT 1L LSE'9%T 00’ 12098 00°000°0LT 00’ 00°0000£T STVLOL ISNIdX3
8€'/9€'29¢ %12 60'969'/6T 16'€85'1S 00’ WLET'9 00°082'6bC 00’ 00°0826bC SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qel] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
12yTv'sees %98 62'7b9'c$ 1L LSE'9%T$ 00°0$ 12°098'$ 00°000'0£T$ 00°0$ 00°000'0£1$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
12yTv'sees %98 62'7b9'c$ 1L LSE'9%T$ 00°0$ 12°098'$ 00°000'0£T$ 00°0$ 00°000'0£1$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°226'6€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
1£°62€'€81T S8 6/'9€b'ST 12°€95" b1 00’ 12°480°€ 00°0000£T 00’ 00°0000£T aoueINSUT 0099
059971 +++ (0S'v6£'T) 0S'v6.'T 00’ 00°92£'T 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
8€'/9€'797$ %12 60'969'£61$ 16'€85'16$ 00°0$ 109 00°082'6v¢$ 00°0$ 00°'082'6v¢$ STVLOL INNIATY
8€'/9€'797$ %12 60'969'£61$ 16'€85'16$ 00°0$ 109 00°'082'6v¢$ 00°0$ 00°082'6v¢$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
8E'6bT 0 00°0€T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0€T 00’ 00°0€T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
£€'/8Y'E L SL'TeL's ST'19T 00’ 052, 00°000 00’ 00°000 sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
81212 0 00°0ST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
68'£15'85¢ |14 PE'€89'€6T 99'91€'1S 00’ 26’7919 00°000'5H2 00’ 00°000'5H2 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
SUujf qeilq] 9AI9sald 1s9404 - €ET  pund
GE'LbS'9T$ 1£'920'68$ (1£°920'vb1$) 00°0$ £9'856$ (00°000°55$) (£5°555'6v$) (L vhb'S$) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAId 158404 - TET  pung
§6'2€5'78¢ %89 $0°5£0'6ST 96'426'2€€ 00’ ¥8'1€L'9 00°000'26% £5°6SSb/T bbb L1E STVLOL ISNIdX3
0£'080'60€ %EY SE'TOT'8kT 59'868'88T 00’ 140692 00°000'LEY 00°000'52T 00°000'2TE STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVAd IS°.104 - ¢ET pund
S6'2£5'28¢% %89 $0'5£0'65T$ 96'b26'76€$ 00°0$ $8'1£L'9$ 00°000'26v$ £5'65S'b/T$ L' bob'L1E$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
S6'2£5'28¢% %89 $0'5£0'65T$ 96'b26'76€$ 00°0$ $8'1£L'9$ 00°000'z6v$ £5'65Sb/T1$ L' bbb'L1E$ S[eY0) BAIBSBId 358404 - TE Juswiedsq
§6'2€5'78¢ 89 $0°5£0'6ST 96'426'2€€ 00’ ¥8'1€L'9 00°000'26% £5°6SSb/T bbb L1E ST 0T'ETh
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
0£'08060£$ %EP SE'T0T'8ks 59'868881$ 00°0$ 14'069'L$ 00°000'ZEb$ 00°000'521$ 00°00021£$ STVLOL INNIATY
0£'08060£$ %EP SE'T0T'8ks 59'868881$ 00°0$ 14'069'L$ 00°000'ZEb$ 00°000'521$ 00°00021£$ S|eY0) BAIBSBId 358404 - TE Juswiedsq
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SAId IS9104 - TET pung
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
02/1€/0T 318 03 JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 1T abed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

00°0TE +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69¢
6+°€€0'T +++ (0b'+9) 0b'v9 00 0012 00 00 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00°060°Z +++ S/'89b'T (S2°89+'T) 00 00 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
w>o._n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
£0'8Zh$ (57'5$) G7'S$ 00°0$ (£1°15$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% slejo jed jig *foad -3de)d *d'4 - 0EE  pund
00°2€8 +++ (£¥'82) L¥'8L 00 L¥'8L 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
£0°S9C'T +++ (¢2°€8) Al :] 00 0€'22 00 00 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
slelo] yed ajig *foid 3deD *d'd - 0E€  pund
00°££8% +++ (Lb'84$) Lb'8L$ 00°0$ Lb'8L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°££8% +++ (Lb'84$) Lb'8L$ 00°0$ Lb'8L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
00°CTT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sleyuay 00°6£9
00°52Z +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 +++ (£¥'82) Lb'8L 00 Lb'8L 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
£0°'592'T$ +++ (22°€8%) 2,°€8% 00°0$ 0€°£2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
£0°'592'T$ +++ (22°€8%) 2,°€8% 00°0$ 0€°£2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
£0°S92'T +++ (¢2°€8) Al :] 00 0€'22 00 00 00’ sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
jed aig ‘foad de) *d'd - 0€€  pund
0S'¥50'pE$ h'SSE'TTS (2b'SSE'9ETS) 00°0$ (509/9'2$) (00°000'521$) (S2°92v'Te1$) (52°€£5'29) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
79'£15'€91 %8S 68'478'ThT TT°6/S'9LT 00 61'525'TT 00°00¥'6T€ S/'9zy'TeT ST'€L6'96T STVLOL ISNIdX3
TreLs'Le1 %12 1€°08T'pST 69'61C'0p 00 yI'6v8'y 00°00%'v6T 00’ 00°00%'v6T STVLOL INNIATY
S|eI0] VSSI4 @AI9Sd.d 359404 - 9ET  pund
79'/15'€91$ %SS 68'+28'Tr1$ 11'G/S'9/1$ 00°0% 61'525'21$ 00°00b'6TE$ S/'9th'Tel$ ST'€/6'96T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
79'/15'€91$ %SS 68'+28'Tr1$ 11'G/S'9/1$ 00°0% 61'525'21$ 00°00b'6TE$ S/'9th'Tel$ ST'EL6'961% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 00T 00 00°000°S¢T 00 00 00°000°S¢T 00°000°S¢T 00 SUIWI dd 03 Jajsuel) 69°166
79'£15'€91 Vad 68'478'ThT 11°6/S'1S 00 61'525'TT 00°00b'+6T (CraYiyd)] ST'EL6'96T 2.e2IP3N /YOI OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
21245 1618 %12 1€°08T'pST$ 69'612'0v$ 00°0% $1°6+8'v$ 00°00b'+61$ 00°0$ 00°00b'461$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
21245 1618 %12 1€°08T'pST$ 69'612'0v$ 00°0% v1°6+8'v$ 00°00b'+61$ 00°0% 00°00b'+61$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
0£'90T 0 00°S/T 00 00 00 00°S/T 00 00°S/T 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3ld 1S9404 - 9ET pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
02/1€/0T 318 03 JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 2T abed

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

16'802°0€$ +++ (21°285%) 21°265$ 00°0$ 0£'92T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
16'802°0€$ +++ (21°285%) 21°265$ 00°0$ 0£'92T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
16'8020€ +++ (z17zes) [4843] 00 0€°92T 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9€
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pnoi - 9€€ pund
75'8b6'SET$ (96°9T1°19%) 96'911'19% 00°0$ 1/'466$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] 1dw] 30nAsuo) B sysatod-dojpaaq - SEE  pund
$0°ZSH'0TT % €7'626'LEE LLYLS'TT 00 00°0S6'L 00°005'0S€ 00 00°005'0S€ STVLOL ISN3dX3
95°00b'9b€ %TT £7°808'9/T €L°169'€L 00 TL'bp6'8 00°005'05€ 00 00°005'0S€ STV1OL 3INN3ATY
S|eyo] \_QEH pnijsuo) 3 mumeOu_nn_O_w>wQ -GEE pung
$0'25H'0TT$ %P £7°G26'LEES LL¥L5'TT$ 00°0$ 00'056'£$ 00°005'05€$ 00'0$ 00°005'05€$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
$0'25H'0TT$ %P £7°G26'LEES LL¥L5'TT$ 00°0$ 00'056'£$ 00°005'05€$ 00°0$ 00°005'05€$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
pEEEP'TT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°'89.
0000028 0 00°005'05€ 00 00 00 00°005'05€ 00 00°005'0S€ 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£9.
LSTY'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°59/Z
86765y +++ (0774949 LLYLS'TT 00 00°0S6'L 00 00 00 666'bT$-000'2$ S4n3oniyselur 00°€9L
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
JISNIdX3I
95°00b'9bE$ %TT £7°808'9/7$ €L°169'€L$ 00°0$ 1/'b¥6'8$ 00°005'05€$ 00'0$ 00°005'05€$ SIVLOL INNIATY
95°00b'9bE$ %TT £7°808'9/7$ €L°169'€L$ 00°0$ 1/'b¥6'8$ 00°005'05€$ 00°0$ 00°005'0S€$ S|ej0| DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
9€°2LT 0 00°05¢ 00 00 00 00°05¢ 00 00°05¢ 06, 359133Ul 5,10309]|0) 0€°'T9€
T9re’9 T4 (sb'1€0) Sb'18€ 00 65°LET 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9€
15°SHC 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNODDE UOIPNE S10393]|0D [48 413
Lb'9£9'6€EE 4 2L'689'9LT 87 0T€E'€L 00 T1°208'8 00°000°0S€ 00 00°000'0S€ soxe} Apadold 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
._QEH onijsuo) 3 mumw‘_ou_uno_w>wﬂ -G€E pung
6 161'12$ (ST°160°07$) ST°'160°0T$ 00°0$ 0S'vE]'ETS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejo] anoidwi 3s4n0D J|09 'd'd - TEE pund
00’ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 STVLOL ISN3dX3
6" 16T'TC +++ (S1°160°0T) ST°160°0T 00 0S'bE]'ET 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
S|eyo] w>o\_n_EH 9s.1Nn0) J|0D 'd°'4 - TEE pund
6 161'12$ +++ (ST°160°07$) ST°'160°0T$ 00°0$ 0S'vE]'ETS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
6 161'12$ +++ (ST°160°07$) ST°'160°0T$ 00°0$ 0S'vE]'ETS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ej0] DAIDSAI 353104 - TE JudWpMedsq
00'85£'2T$ +++ (05°S6+'11$) 05'S6v'TT$ 00°0$ 0S'ET8'ET$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ejol pung Me) J|09 dd - 68 Juswpedsqg gns
00'854'CT +++ (05°S64°1T) 0S'S6¥'TT 00 0S'ET8'ET 00 00 00 s394 J|06 Yn|g ueipu] €0°LbE
pung Me) Jjo9 dd - 68 Iuswpedsg qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
w>o._n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % ALA - 396png alA alA UIUOW JuaLIND papuawy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
02/1€/0T 318 03 JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T J0 €T 9beq

Id Z¥:€S:2T 0202/S0/TT UO UeA|InS 3isse) Aq uny

1S'T16'02T'9 %6¢ £9'87'8ES"y LE'SL1'6€8'T 00 £2°968'75¢ 00°090'8££°9 (00°055'299) 00°0T9'0¥0'Z SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|ejo] pueln
16'2€0'1E$ £2°825'11$ (££°825'11$) 00°0% (bE'6££$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep ulnep - 809  pund
SL TIPS T +++ (96°€85'1T) 96°€8S'TT 00 60°/GE 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
UYLS'U +++ (61°5%) 61°SS 00 SLLT 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S[eY0) pung uiHep uinep - 8§09  pund
S/ THS'TH$ +++ (96°€85'11$) 96°€85'T1$ 00°0% 60°/GE$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
S/ THS'TH$ +++ (96°€85'11$) 96°€85'T1$ 00°0% 60°/GE$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
66'696 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
0/'£56'0€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
90'+19'6 +++ (£8927'11) £8°927'1TT 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
00 +++ (60°25€) 60°S€ 00 60°S€ 00 00 00 sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawo
3SNIdX3
LYLS'TUS +++ (61°55$) 61°G5$ 00°0$ SL'L1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
LYLS'TUS +++ (61°55$) 61°G5$ 00°0$ SL'L1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
00°00b'2L +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 1SNJ3 Uie|y UInlely 0T'v9¢
UYLT +++ (61°5%) 61°SS 00 SLLT 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmcb\_mawo
INNIATY
pung uiep uiAlel - 809 pung
(15°S£4°0902$) 21°£59'0£T$ (21°259'0£2$) 00°0$ (£5+01$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
W br9'060°C +++ (bT'681'1€20) ¥T'68T'1EC 00 £8'0€T 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
16'802'0€ +++ (e17zes) (443 00 0€'92T 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
' b19'060'2$ +++ (bT'681°1£23) YT 681°'1C$ 00°0% £8'0£2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
' bv9'060'2$ +++ (bT'681°1£23) YT 681°'1£C$ 00°0% £8'0£2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
ST'T0€'2L +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 15931 00248
£1'819'26 +++ (¥b"066'L22) ¥b'066'L2C 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
06'bEH'658'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
00 +++ (z1°8¢€) (43133 00 00 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ nPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
00 +++ (56902) §6°90C 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
$1°062°95 +++ (LLv2) LYl 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
00 +++ F996T'T) 99pT'T 00 £8'0€T 00 00 00 sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
00 +++ (cezee'n) [44X 1 00 00 00 00 00 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
3SNIdX3
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2dY dn|j0y apNpPX3 9419891 d
02/1€/0T 318 03 JeaA [eSi JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo T abed INd £b+€5:ZT 020Z/S0/TT UO UBAI|ING dlsseD Aq uny

(25°2/56'9/5'2$) (szrze'8l$) (5/°286'1/£3) 00°0% (b ¥S8'ZETS) (00°012’95v%) (11°5£8°¢6V3) 11°529'/€$ s|ejol pueln
£0'698'£69'8 %zE 88'T15°9T9"% (A% TAVA Y44 00’ £9'052's8€ 00°0£2'v£8°9 (68'41£'89T) 68'%86'200"L STVLOL ISNIdX3
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUno22Yy dn|j0y apnjIX3 o.?uumu.umw 10
02/T€/0T 912Q 03 JESA [EDSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



- %LV EL 687282yl 616252l - - - - - - 80°06£'G5 ) vSSid dd gl
- %L6°€l 622r9'¢Z - 00°9.L°} 1Z¥80°C - - - - 05°205'82 qer1 d4 gel
- %6605 ¥0°'G20°651 ¥8LEL'D - - - - - - 88'908°G91 233y dd zel
00°€6L°L %80°89 9z v.18'812°C €1°€.8°201 | ¥90£8'9L | GL'I¥GT 000102 - - (00'000v2) | 82°601'88%'2 007 LEL
- %01 ¥L ¥8120°216'L GG 0Zv' Y0l | 1¥'981°09 | 2G5 ¥lLT 00002 - - - Z€°€08°780°C EEIED) oct
saul| 193ys 1ebpng aouejeq lloiked swiery al ') S,0d S.0d Wuon S.rv sabuey)d souejeg aweN | #pung
soue|eg Jo snuaney lewBiQ jo pajaquinouaupn Buipueising | Joud ppy panosddy pajaquinausun pun4
10 Ino swig|D) puads o} Yo % wauny
Joengng ;
%L9 s)29Yy9 9duejeg jeld]
ag pInous Spun{ aAlasald }S9104
AQunon pue|s| 320y
0202/L£/01 _ 4 7 , ,




%lv' 0L Py L96'LEL €6'SLL'EL - - - - - - - LEEPL'LGL VSSIid d4 9€L

%199 15'828'¢8 - 86'vTy G6°19S - - - - - 0S'S18'v8 Qe dd €el

%00°€EL 9€'00¥'022 296102 - - (10°0) - - - - 60°L56°0v2 2118y d4 [433

%09°LL 18'681°2e¥'eC 67°982'0LL | €L'E¥6'L0L | 8¥'STY'ET - (00°000') (00°000°S) - - 16°0¥€'049°C 007 LEL

%L9'€8 ¥6°16¥'8¥0'C €L°1£2°66 60926°2€2 | 02'8Lp'C - - - - - 96'290'€8€E'2 |eJsuas) 0cl

SauI 19US yebpng ESTEET] 101Reg swiey alL 'B) 5.0d SOd WUOW | SV sebueyd 3ouEfeg SWweN | #pund
oue|eg 10 BNUBASY reiubio jo pasaquinousun Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy parequinousun pun4

J0 Ino swie|n puads 0} yo % FUETI )
1engng

%L9

s)}2ay9 aouejeq el

ag pnoys

Spung aA19said }S9404

funoy puejs| }20y

6L02/LE/0L




Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — November 2020

OCTOBER Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018
Rounds played: 1702 1592 1346

Golf Revenue’s: $37,941.68 $30,483.00 $17,924.45
Concession’s: $5,936.39 $7930.20 $4846.30
ProShop: $1,411.48 $2713.62 $2,099.38
Improvement Fund: $2,285.00 $1912.50 $1403.00
Total Revenue for Oct: $45,289.55 $46736.82 $34,070.13
Avg $/Player $26.59 $25.83 $18.48
2021 Season Passes Sold 0 7 14

Season Pass Revenue SO $5,610.00 $9,200.00
Rain Days 4 6 7

October was once again a pretty good month for the golf course. Revenues are up, with the
exception of season pass revenue. Rounds were up as well. Rounds were up 6% for the month,
golf revenue was up around 24% for the month. This discrepancy can be attributed to less
season pass sales early in the year, so more people are paying green fees, and less high school
play this month with the shortened season. The second half of the month, the weather took a
turn for the worst. We had four days with complete course closures due to weather, and we
had an additional four days with less than 7 players playing for the day. Overall in the second
half of the month we only had 400 rounds, which was roughly 20% of play for the month,
leaving nearly 80% of the month’s play in the first half of the month. Quite an impressive first
half of October! Adding to the impressive start of the month, this was done with only one small
golf outing, as all major outings cancelled. On the last day of the month, Indian Bluff hosted a
modified version of its annual Chili Open. Turn out was ok with 54 players attending the event.
We were able to serve Chili and hot dogs following the event in an orderly fashion, and most
players chose to eat and leave, helping us stay within covid state guidelines.

Jithe

the -



We did not sell any season passes for the month, as we are going to wait until the spring to sell
passes with the covid uncertainty, and to allow the new computer system to catch up with
season pass sales from the spring. This is why there are no season pass sales for the month.
Even with no season pass sales or major outings, total revenues were much higher than 2018:t.
and comparable with 2019. Jst

Looking ahead as we head to November, the golf course will stay open as long as weathe,ﬁr:
allows. We have a nice stretch of indian summer on tap for the first week of Novemlgg:}, QvI:{iCh
should make November a good month. We have not had much play in November the last four
years, that should change in 2020. Staff is prepared for what appears to be an inevitable new
round of covid restrictions in the coming week. | believe that these restrictions may actually
help drive business to the golf course, even though most clubhouse operations will be
restricted. We have begun pairing down the seasonal staff as the days get shorter and business
begins to decline. Staff remaining is staying diligent on continued cleaning and clubhouse
upkeep with the covid regulations.



0202 ‘z-1 "AON sapnjoul yodal ,1890100 "0Z0Z ‘Z 19qWISAON paso|d pue 6z Aepy pauado spunoibdwe),
LG Zl6'e €S¥'9 889 00¢ 888 siun
dduelleN 610C ALA 0¢0Z AlA a0uelen 61100 010

9AI9SId }S9104 Japuny] pno

Gee'l 2ov'8 1616 ccl 9¢€0'L 891 ‘L spun
SduUelEA 610C dLA 020¢ AlA SoUBLIEA 6110 0¢-10

daAIasald }S8104 YoMiul|||

«0202 1290100 Hoday Buidwe-joLlsiq anasald 31s8104 AJuno) puels] 300y



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [lliniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of October 2020 District
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff pulls garbage and picks up litter on mostly a daily basis due to the
extremely high use of the preserve especially in the picnic areas along the river. Mowing has slowed
which has allowed us to tackle other maintenance items. Staff worked on the drainage issues at Dorrance
on diamond 2. Staff used the back hoe to dig the concrete culvert out that runs beneath diamond 1 and 2
and put rip rap in place to hold back sediment flowing down the creek filling the culvert with sediment
and debris. During this process a metal culvert was discovered. The opposite end of the metal culvert was
discovered using a metal detector and jetted out because it had filled with silt. A catch basin and drainage
box will be installed with drainage tile running into it to help eliminate standing water in left field.
Honeysuckle was sprayed in areas where staff and volunteers had previously removed honeysuckle.
About 2 acres was treated.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers thoroughly clean the shower and

public restrooms every day. The storms in August damaged the radio system in campground that operates
the internet. Staff repaired the damages and the system is working great.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Preventative maintenance on all mowers and general
mower cleaning.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape. FORC replaced some
aging TTF’s at Illiniwek by installing new log overs. Staff hauled 7 tons of gravel to the GRT south of
Cordova to fill in wash outs along the bike path that were causing the bike path to collapse due to the
water undermining the path.

Vandalism report- An individual was removed from the campground after vandalism was discovered in
north shower building. The individual used a propane torch to draw designs on the toilet stall doors
Police were notified and a report was made.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Normal

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— URICRA held a trunk or treat in the Dorrance parking lot on
October 31%.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All educational outreaches/visits continue to be cancelled.

Misc. — Ross helped with the SWCD tree sale by organizing trees for pick-up.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__17-04-2020



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve
For the Month of October 2020 District

Rock Island County, Illinois

Grounds Maintenance performed--_Mowed, string trimmed, picked up trash on grounds, cleaned burn

rings, installed hitching posts on new equestrian sites, seeded both new campgrounds, tilled the horse

corral, installed site posts on sites in horse corral camping area, and turned off all water on the preserve. 1

am closely watching the weather to perform the prescribed burns that I need to complete prior to planting

our new prairies this winter. We have removed all the hitching posts on the west side of the horse arena as

we installed them a few years back. We have left the hitching posts in the day use area as they were

donated and have a plaque associated with them. This month we finished the new sidewalk proiect by

attaching a gangway to facilitate access to the dock now that the concrete has cured. Staff has removéd all

of our boats from the lake and put them in storage for the winter. We repaired the water line at the boét

rental which feeds two hydrants in that area.

Building Maintenance projects performed--_Staff completely scoured all shelters and shower buildines

in preparation for winter shutdown. Turned water off to all buildings that are not heated. Cleanegle%l% ;
ur

shelter buildings several times a week, cleaned both shower buildings daily. Cleaned the park anﬁocres etwo

times a week and wiped down commonly touched surfaces daily.

e prescrve. |
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--_Preformed pre and post operation checks&laglv on .

R TN
equipment to be used. Preformed oil changes that were due on several pieces of equipment. Began

Sy
B U.\')

fabricating a new battery tray and trolling motor holder on our newer golf cart as our old boat rental golf

cart has broken down for the last time.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--_The park as a whole is looking great. The preserve rece1ved

some rains and snow that forced me to close trails to horses and bikes to preserve them. Patronage has .

been slowing down now that the colder temps have set in to stay for the fall.

Vandalism report--_Staff has found burnt toilet paper rolls in the Riverview shower building on severalyg
ToaEs
occasions, and we have also noticed vandalism to the mirrors in this shower building. In Hiddenggllow

picnic area someone smashed the plexiglass out of our 1nformat10n kiosk and destroyed the pamﬁliglegt[w
H -

holder on the same kiosk. We had someone dump a vehicle in the Lone Cedar area and I had the' shérlff

sticker it for towing, and this area received some significant damage from a person dr1v1ng and r_;lt’ung up

the grass.
Incidents--_I have no incidents to report for the month of October 2020.

Accidents reports--_I have no accidents to report for the month of October 2020.

Weather conditions-- Weather has been warm with cool evenings and a few rain/snow events.




‘gllow

Aphle
the sher,f {

_and i’
Activities/Events/Outings held at park--_The Loud Thunder Archery Program will be startlng on

11/2/2020 and we are looking forward to the hunters thinning our deer herd again this year. I will be

having staff hang signage informing the public that the archery program is underway as requested by the

full board in 2019. The veteran and people with disabilities hunt has been underway and it runs from
10/23-10/31.

Now that the 2020 camping season is over I will be working with Bi-State to create new maps including
all the upgrades here on the preserve. We will also be working to create interactive maps for each of the

campgrounds online to help facilitate our patrons making reservations on our website moving forward
oo
Ben Mills

Superintendent:
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Ralph Martin Conservation Area

10/28/2020

ward



Forest Preserve committee report for October 2020

11/4/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Administration

Zoo closed for the season on November 1% 2020.

Planning role out of fall fundraising campaign. This campaign will focus on White rhinos. These
animals are part of our long-term collection plan, but we have moved them forward in our
planning because at this time we have unexpected access to specimens and because as large
charismatic species, | believe that their addition will make our attendance/financial recover
much more likely when we reopen.

Working with staff, and potential contractors to identify and schedule work needed in order to
prepare for arrival of rhinos. Identified needs include iron work for both inside and outside
barriers, the reestablishment of the electrical fence, the addition of a shade structure, and some
plumbing and concrete work. Work on the chain link fence at zebra and other more minor
renovations will take place in that area to make it ready to receive the Bactrian Camels.

The Zoo received a grant for 5000 dollars from the Rock Island Community Foundations
Woodward Charitable Fund and a 3500 dollar grant from the Moline Foundation for support of
our virtual educational programming.

We have started to reach out to specific potential donors for our fall campaign in advance of
making a public announcement.

Total attendance for the 2020 season was 32,829. This is down from 135,604, in 2019 due to
state mandated closures in response to the Covid pandemic.

We held a special limited Halloween event on October 31%. 507 people attended.

Collections

Completed winterizing various areas of the zoo (installing wind breaks, extra bedding, instillation
of supplementary heating, etc.).

Finished moving all appropriate animals to winter holding.

African Lion “Savanah” has been diagnosed with breast cancer.

African Leopard “Bintu” has been suffering from a progressive neurological disorder that may be
related to a brain tumor. Her condition has declined in the last several weeks.

Facilities and exhibits

A large hole was discovered in the lower roof of the Bactrian Camel barn. It will be repaired by
in-house maintenance staff. Currently they are gathering the needed materials. A temporary
patch has been installed in the meantime.

Installed new roof on waterfow! holding building.

Made extensive repairs (brake line, front axles, drive shaft, U joints) to the pro gator.

Installed plastic windbreaks to outdoor enclosures at animal program area.

Repaired doors at program, Bactrian camel, bobcat and zebra barn areas.

Repaired FRP paneling in duiker barn.

Repaired driveshaft support bearing, transaxle, and installed on front tires to Gator #72



Education

Joel Vanderbush is managing the new donor software system. 20 new contacts were entered during
the last 30 days.

We received a Woodward charitable fund grant (55000) and a Moline Foundation grant ($3500) in
October.

Joel Vanderbush attended Niabi Zoo Foundation meeting on 10/19 and presented a model board
application and selection document for the Foundations consideration.

Management staff given tutorial on new donor page on our website.

Virtual Meetings
o How to crush your Giving Tuesday and Year End Campaign — 10/8
o TedX Plastic Pollution Coalition —10/14
Virtual Zoo/Presentations
o Partners of Scott County Watershed — Whale Sharks, Algae, & You: The impact of river

pollution on oceans —9/15 Participants: 15
o WAQPT - PBS screening of Age of Nature — Panel discussion — Blue grass Drive-in Table Talk
10/8 Participants: 180

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Guest Speaker (Virtual) 1 180 0 0
Virtual Zoo 0 0 0 0
Total 1 180 0 0

Conservation

e Bi-CAN Committee meeting — 10/8 virtual (Joel)

e QC Plastic Free —10/8 in person (Joel)

e Conference call with Joel, Lee, and Karim Musalem of WWF Paraguay on 10/13

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

e 2020 SEPTEMBER/$20,993

e Back Gift Shop closed for the 2020 season

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

e 2020 October sales = $10,97.00

e Back Concessions closed for the 2020 season




MEMBERSHIP/ ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

e 2020 October membership sales = $1,655

e We are going to implement 2 new perks to members so they can utilize their membership at the
zoo during our off season-
Free participation in Zoo scheduled virtual experiences
10% discount on group virtual experiences

ADOPTS:

e 2020 October/ No adopts sold
CAROUSEL:

e The carousel runs Thursday-Sunday.
DONATIONS:

e 2020 October. Received on donation for $71,051.00
SCOOTERBUG:

e Atech will be out after we close for the season to look over the strollers/wheelchairs/EVC’s.
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

e These are not available at this time.
WEBSITE/VSI SOFTWARE

e Currently reviewing protocols as related to Covid changes in order to streamline and improve
service for next season.



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

October 2020
Increases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation Cost
Decreases in inventory Quanity  Date Explanation Cost
Budgerigar 0.0.5 October death
Death-feigning beetle 0.0.1 10/26/2020 death
Assassin bug 0.0.1 10/30/2020 death
Curlyhair tarantula 0.0.1 10/13/2020 death
Henke's leaf-tailed gecko 1.0 10/30/2020 death

Domestic guinea fowl 0.1 10/18/2020 death



9z aunp ‘Aepu4 :Aeq BuiuadQ 0zoz
€l judy ‘Aepinjeg :Aeq Buiuado 6102

611201~ ¥09'S¢S) 628'2¢ 9LL B | ¥.8'Gl 0vs'e “eg'a lejo
8- Y 4 0 oSIN-18UI0
LOV'S €86'C feq sa14
0 0 [ooyos |
61E‘L 1.8 lspung e
lg 0 ssed Jseng)
161'9¢- 806°LE LLL'S LG6'C- 1189 098°‘c @2l [eJo|
SLe wnsao00z7
66 8|punqung
189°L diysiaquiajy 00z
128'0¢- GL6'6e 880'G LOv'C- X1} ard uolssiwpy Jop|oH ssed
0 Byio
102 1.8 PIYo
962 GLe lolueg
65V 885°L unpy
1G1'GG- 18222 0£9'22 z86'¢c- 2999 089 pled [ej0]
saouelep 6102 QLA 0202 ALA sooueueA 61320 02320 umopyeaig souepuspny
G1/'Z0L- $09'GS1 628'CE ve€'6- v18°GlL 0¥G'9 [ejol
(Re@ o014 ‘sjuapnig |00YdS 1| Japun B Z ‘ssased isens)
161'9¢- 806°1€ LLL'S 1G6'C- LL8‘9 098¢ 93l [ejo]
(wnasooz ‘ajpungun4 ‘sdiysiequiapy)
128'0¢- G16‘GC 880'G Lov'2- Lov‘e uolssiwpy Jep|oH ssed
LGl 'GG- 18212 0£9'22 z86'c- 2999 0892 pled [ejo]
saoueuep 6102 ALA 0202 AlA saouelep 61390 02320 eouepuspy

0202 1240320 40} Jodey aouepuspy Alyjuop 0oz IqeiN



Forest
Preserve

Forest Preserve District  Prese
1stric

ROCk IS ‘ a n d COU nty Rock Istand County, IHlinois

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of October 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
The District’s appropriation & tax levy ordinance and Truth In Taxation certificate have been
filed with County Clerk’s Office.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of November

District Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements b
The claims and TD’s for the month are in your packets. Due to the timing of the Director’s
scheduled vacation the monthly claims and review conducted by the Auditor’s Office was not
completed at the time of this report.

There were no transfers of appropriation for the month in any fund.

Resolution

The resolution pertaining the zoo fund is increasing revenue in several areas of the zoo
fund due based on actions of the Commission last month (2020 levy and approval of the
transfers of appropriation) in addition to revised staff estimates and a bequest received.
The expenditure reductions are all salary and wage related as the zoo management o
team has had a salary reduction in place since May of 20%. In addition to the salary
reductions, use of temporary or seasonal staff was considerable less due to the zoo
operating at 25% capacity and certain amenities within the zoo being closed to the

public required less staff needed to operate.

Ordinances Gy p e D

There are two abatement ordinances pertaining to the existing bonds the District-has .
acquired in prior years. These abatements are done annually at this time of the year as
funds levied for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund along with earned revenues are

used to make the scheduled bond principal and interest payments. A specific levy to

ensure payment of the bonds was written into the adoption of the bond ordinances and
these abatement ordinances stop that levy from going into effect for taxes levied in

2020 to be payable in 2021. Upon approval they will be filed with the County Clerk’s

Office.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District -

Rock Island County - JDistrict

Other Business
None at this time.

Reports

Budget Performance Report for FY 21. Again, as in prior months the revenue uploads
are not fully accurate and a GL Distribution report indicating the business conducted for
the month of October is included. Nearly all issues with uploading these figures
properly and accurately have been resolved. Staff will work with the Auditor’s Office to
get adjustments made in the upcoming months to accurately reflect revenues earned.
Overall, both the General Fund and Zoo Fund have kept expenditures to a minimum.
Revenues in the General Fund were much better than anticipated and the zoo
generated about one-third of what typically occurs. The IMRF and FISSA Funds are
somewhat distorted due to the Early Retirement Incentive payoff, but reserves are still
within their six-month reserve limits. The Liability Fund expends its annual IPARKS
payment at the beginning of the fiscal year which has now become the norm for the
past several years and besides a few small claims and one outstanding worker’s
compensation claim the fund’s reserves are in a very good position.

The Treasurer’s Report enclosed for your review.

The Auditor’s Reports enclosed for your review.

Staff Reports enclosed for your review. s
:d for

Facility Usage throughout the District

Another year with an October snowfall, actually two! October came in like a lambiaado
out like a lion. Between the high winds, rain and colder temperatures and mindt’.1eC
snowfalls the demand for Districts services fluctuated with the weather thr8lighout
October. Typically, Halloween activities at llliniwek and the zoo help drive attendance
and use but that is not the case this year as llliniwek’s Halloween weekend activities
were canceled and the Boo at the Zoo was extremely scaled back. The disabled archery
hunt at Loud Thunder is currently underway and the full archery program will begin
November 2", The golf course pushed back its Chili Open to the 31 and is limiting the
number of participants. Staff throughout have lots of repair and maintenance projects
in the works they will attempt to get done before the full onset of winter. Loud Thunder
is working on the well that serves the Riverview Campground. llliniwek has several
water lines and the north shower building will get the same antimicrobial paint job that
the south building did last year. llliniwek staff will be addressing drainage on the ball
diamonds at Dorrance. Indian Bluff staff will be prepping for winter and blowing out
irrigation lines, constructing a new tee and addressing the continued die off of ash trees.
The zoo team will be working on fundraising for exhibit upgrades for new additions to
25 nade

Cas

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  [lliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area L B

RICFPD.org Restorz - Conserve | iearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District R erve

Rock Island County * | District

the collection in 2021. Staff at the parks will also address Forest Management Plans in-
between winter preparations and repair projects.

Union
Jees
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of Octobgrf,

Items of note for the Current Month

e The District office will be closed on Election Day November 3, as well as
Veteran’s Day November 11* and the Thanksgiving Holiday November 26t &
27,

e Staff is still awaiting Tri-City Blacktop to complete a few damaged areas to the
new cart path.

* North shower building anti-microbial wall project at llliniwek.

¢ Fuel system policy renewal submitted.

¢ The District’'s SAM.GOV annual update was completed.

* Working on a reimbursement through the CURES program for additional
supplies and equipment required to be compliant with COVID guidelines is in
the works.

¢ Continue working on the RecTrac software interface and other improper
implementation set-ups.

¢ Social media posts will now be on as an as needed basis. er.

* No change in status on the llliniwek Recreation Trail Program grant submitted.

* No change in the status of the Coal Valley watermain project for Niabi Zoo road.

¢ No change in status of the IEMA grant that Ms. Myers from the Sheriff's Office
applied for to install new electrical board and generator associated with the well
at Indian Bluff. ‘

¢ Finally got the sign-off of the Comprehensive Environmental Review Process
(CERP) review for the llliniwek RTP grant through the lilinois DNR. The CERP for
the potential application to the lilinois Public Museum grant was also
completed.

¢ The Loud Thunder Mississippi river dock project is awaiting approval still from
the US Army Corps of Engineers.

¢ Indian Bluff Golf Course will attempt to stay open until Thanksgiving or longer if
the weather allows. It has been a couple years since there has been any
substantial golf in the month of November.

e Loud Thunder Archery Program is now active until January with the close of the
regulated deer season.

e Participated in the zoom meetings of the lllinois Park & Recreation Association

conservation task force. itted.
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo -00 Joar

s O,
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area S AT

RICFPD.org Restore  Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  cerve

Rock Island County District

¢ lllinois Association of Conservation District’s canceled its quarterly meeting.

e Continue to monitor District revenues and expenditures and send out bi-wé&ekly
updates of estimations and cash flow of the general fund and zoo fund to the
executive committee.

¢ Evaluations of exempt employees wili begin this month.

e Participated in several IAPD webinars.

e Staff are working on a new #keepgcoutdoorsy campaign for the 2020 giving
season.

e Due to the COVID, staff have temporarily put off the fundraising for disc golf
course construction at llliniwek.

e The zoo foundation and staff are working on a giving campaign for exhibit
upgrades.

e The zoo received a distribution from the Rock Island Foundation for an
application to develop additional education program content in the amount of
$5,000. The zoo team also applied for funds from the Moline Foundation.

e Director vacation scheduled October 30" to November 8" and November 19" &

Nkl

20,
e Addressing any additional requests from the outside auditors have pertaining to
the District FY 20 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. seekly

¢ District reorganization meeting is scheduled for December 7t at 5:30 PM ;he
following the reorganization of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors
meeting.

* Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is December 15™ at
9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
Illinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

¢ Everyone stay comfortably warm & dry, Happy Halloween, wear your mask and stay safe
and healthy!

Submitted this 27 day of October, 2020 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

fvaniy

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area,, Ly sai

RICFPD.org  Restore  Comserve | tearn | PLAY!



	2020 10-14 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	OCTOBER 14, 2020




